Graduating Student Survey



By: Eric J. Cazares Graduate Research Assistant Office of Institutional Research California State University, San Bernardino September 21, 2015

Introduction:

As a supplement to resources utilized by selfstudy authors, this report presents data from the Graduating Student Survey. The survey contains 58 questions, one of which is openended.

Purpose of Study:

The purpose of this study was to evaluate the overall outcomes of the students while attending CSUSB. Topics such as coursework, the campus environment, personal growth and attitudes were evaluated.

Sampling:

Students were eligible to participate in the survey if they had filed a graduation check during the 2014-2015 academic year. They must have also met the following degree checkout statuses to qualify: applied (AG), approved (AP), awarded (AW), eligible (EG), or program in review (IR).

A total of 3,769 degrees were awarded during the academic year. Of the eligible students, 3,228 students were emailed a URL link to this survey. There was two separate occasions the survey was distributed; one for the Fall students and one for the Spring graduation check students. The first was sent to 973 students and the second was sent to 2,255 students.

Reminder emails were sent two times within the three-week timeframe A total of 401 (12.4%) of the students completed the survey.

Caution is suggested when interpreting low sample sizes in small departments causing percentages to inflate. Percentages displayed may not add to 100% due to rounding.

Open-ended responses are provided as submitted by students. No spelling or grammatical corrections were made. "UG" means Undergraduate and "Gr" means Graduate level of graduating student.

For further analyses, researchers can request SPSS or Excel files from the Office of Institutional Research. This report can also be viewed as a PDF file at http://ir.csub.edu.

Contents:

GPA, Years to Degree	2
Demographics	3
Academic Success Interventions	4
CSUSB Campus Experience (1-18)	9
Educational Achievement to Date (19-32)	27
Campus Climate (33-42)	41
Campus Involvement (43-49)	51
Overall Satisfaction (53-57)	58

Comments:

Grade Point Average, Years To	Su	irvey Participa	nts	Cohort of Degree			%
Degree	GPA	Years To	Ν	GPA	Years To	N	Participation
AMST American Studies	GPA	Degree	0	3.46	Degree 3	1	(
ARAB Arabic	3.19	3	1	3.30	2	5	20
ART Art	3.37	2	12	3.14	4	85	14.1
COMM Communication	2.99	3	13	3.04	4	138	9.4
ENG English	3.53	3	16	3.25	3	124	12.9
FREN French			0	3.79	5	2	0.0
LBST Liberal Studies	3.31	4	19	3.06	4	151	12.6
MUS Music			0	3.04	5	8	0.0
PHIL Philosophy	2.56	1	1	2.92	4	6	C C
SPAN Spanish	3.26	4	2	3.02	4	27	7.4
TA Theatre Arts	3.59	2	1	3.51	2	5	20.0
Total College AL	3.30	3	65	3.11	4	552	11.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	3.30	3	24	3.17	3	287	8.4
ADMN Administration	3.56	1	3	3.71	2	23	13.0
FIN Finance	-	-	0	0.00	-	-	C
INFO Info Management	3.04	5	4	3.10	4	25	16.0
IST Information System Tech	3.36	3	4	3.31	3	52	7.7
MGMT Management	3.10	3	35	3.05	3	253	13.8
MKTG Marketing	3.13	3	8	2.97	4	118	6.8
PA Public Administration Total College BPA	3.59 3.24	2	<u>11</u> 89	3.33 3.14	3	68 826	16.2 10.8
EADM Edu Administration	3.24	3 1	4	3.14	<u> </u>	30	13.3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	4.00	2	2	3.83	2	19	10.5
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	3.82	3	1	3.80	3	34	2.9
EDCA Correctional Education	0.02	U	0	3.74	1	1	
EDSC Science Education	3.97	2	2	3.73	2	9	22.2
EDUC Education	3.93	3	2	3.85	4	9	22.2
ERDG Reading	3.87	1	2	3.71	2	7	28.6
EREH Rehab Counseling	3.94	3	3	3.92	3	11	27.3
ESPE Special Education	3.89	3	2	3.82	2	26	7.7
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	2.91	4	1			0	100
ETEC Instructional Technology	3.90	4	2	3.79	1	17	11.8
EVOC Vocational Education	3.90	1	5	3.39	2	19	26.3
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	3.98	1	1	3.91	2	3	33.3
Total College EDU	3.88	2	27	3.78	2	185	14.6
BIOL Biology	3.16	4	6	3.19	4	79	7.6
CHEM Chemistry	2.50	3	3	3.07	4	40	7.5
CSCI Computer Science	3.29	3	9	3.00	4	70	12.9
GEOL Geology	2.72	6	3	3.16	3	9	33.3
HSCI Health Science	3.24	4	17 9	3.11 2.96	4	128 132	13.3
KINE Kinesiology	3.13 3.42	4 4	9 11	2.96	4	75	6.8 14.7
MATH Mathematics NURS Nursing	3.60	4	21	3.60	4	133	
PHYS Physics	5.00	4	0	3.08	4	133	0.0
Total College NS	3.30	4	79	3.18	4	677	11.7
ANTH Anthropology	3.36	2	1	3.08	3	27	3.7
CJUS Criminal Justice	2.95	3	16	2.89	3	195	8.2
ECON Economics	3.31	4	1	3.03	4	28	3.6
ENVS Environmental Studies	3.26		1	3.10	3	18	5.6
GEOG Geography	3.02	2 2	1	2.88	3	9	11.1
HD Human Development	3.16	3	11	3.00	4	54	20.4
HIST History	3.37	2	5	2.96	4	60	8.3
HSRV Human Services			0	2.19	7	1	C
NTSS National Security Studies	3.88	2	2	3.62	3	19	10.5
PSCI Political Science	3.12	2	3	3.00	4	48	6.3
PSYC Psychology	3.12	3	56	3.02	3	397	14.1
SOC Sociology	3.24	3	18	2.93	3	151	11.9
SSCI Social Sciences	3.61	3	10	3.24	3	29	34.5
SW Social Work	3.64	3	16	3.55	3	91	17.6
Total College SBS	3.24	3	141	3.04	3	1127	12.
Grand Total Note: "Years To Degree" is und	3.30	3	401	3.15	3	3367	11.9

Demographics	Female	Male	Undergrad	Graduate	Average Age	Total
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	1	-	1	-	22	1
ART Art	8	4	12	-	29	12
COMM Communication	9	4	11	2	28	13
ENG English	13	3	12	4	29	16
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	16	3	19	-	32	19
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	1	-	1	-	26	1
SPAN Spanish	2	-	1	1	37	2
TA Theatre Arts	1	-	1	-	25	1
Total College AL	51	14	58	7	29	65
ACFN Accounting Finance	12	12	18	6	28	24
ADMN Administration	1	2	-	3	47	3
INFO Info Management	2	2	4	-	25	4
IST Information System Tech	-	4	4	-	24	4
MGMT Management	18	17	31	4	30	35
MKTG Marketing	3	5	7	1	28	8
PA Public Administration	8	3	3	8	35	11
Total College BPA	44	45	67	22	30	89
EADM Edu Administration	2	2	-	4	41	4
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	2	-	-	2	42	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	1	-	-	1	33	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	2	-	-	2	34	2
EDUC Education	1	1	-	2	37	2
ERDG Reading	2	-	-	2	30	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	3	-	-	3	32	3
ESPE Special Education	2	-	-	2	49	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	1	-	1	30	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	2	-	-	2	44	2
EVOC Vocational Education	2	3	1	4	52	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	1	-	1	35	1
Total College EDU	19	8	1	26	40	27
BIOL Biology	2	4	6	-	30	6
CHEM Chemistry	2	1	3	-	27	3
CSCI Computer Science	1	8	9	-	24	9
GEOL Geology	3	-	3	-	24	3
HSCI Health Science	13	4	14	3	28	17
KINE Kinesiology	4	5	9	-	23	9
MATH Mathematics	9	2	10	1	24	11
NURS Nursing	18	3	21	-	28	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	52	27	75	4	26	79
ANTH Anthropology	1	-	1	-	25	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	14	2	14	2	26	16
ECON Economics	1	-	1	-	22	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	1	-	1	-	24	1
GEOG Geography	1	-	1	-	26	1
HD Human Development	9	2	10	1	27	11
HIST History	1	4	5	-	39	5
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	-	2	-	2	23	2
PSCI Political Science	1	2	3	-	23	3
PSYC Psychology	50	6	55	1	25	56
SOC Sociology	17	1	18	-	29	18
SSCI Social Sciences	8	2	5	5	31	10
SW Social Work	13	3	7	9	32	16
Total College SBS	117	24	121	20	27	141
Grand Total	283	118	322	79	29	401

Academic Success Interventions

Academic Success Interven							
For Master Student's Only: My	Strongly						Not
advisor discussed my	Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Applicable/
examination, project, thesis, or	+	Agree	Adiee	Disayiee	Disagree	Count	Omitted
dissertation on a regular basis.	Agree						Omilied
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ART Art	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
COMM Communication	100.0	50.0	50.0	_	-	2	_
ENG English	75.0	50.0	25.0		25.0	4	
FREN French	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	4	-
	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College AL	85.7	57.1	28.6	-	14.3	7	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	83.3	16.7	66.7	-	16.7	6	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
MGMT Management	66.7	-	66.7	-	33.3	3	25.0
MKTG Marketing	100.0	100.0		_		1	20.0
PA Public Administration	85.7	28.6	57.1		14.3	7	12.5
	84.2			-	14.3	19	
Total College BPA		26.3	57.9	-	15.8		13.6
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	75.0	25.0	50.0	-	25.0	4	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction		20.0		-	100.0	1	_
Total College EDU	72.0	44.0	28.0	4.0	24.0	25	3.8
BIOL Biology	72.0	44.0	20.0	4.0	24.0	0	5.0
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
,	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
HSCI Health Science	33.3	-	33.3	-	66.7	3	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
MATH Mathematics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
NURS Nursing	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	50.0	25.0	25.0	-	50.0	4	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	-	0	_
ENVS Environmental Studies	_	_	_	_	-	0	_
GEOG Geography						0	
HD Human Development	100.0	_	100.0	-	-	1	_
•	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	-	-
HIST History	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PSYC Psychology	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
SOC Sociology	-	-	-	-	-	0	_
SSCI Social Sciences	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	_
SW Social Work	50.0	40.0			- 27 E	8	44.4
			37.5	12.5	37.5		
Total College SBS	57.9	26.3	31.6	15.8	26.3	19	
Grand Total	71.6	35.1	36.5	5.4	23.0	74	6.3

at CSUSB, an advisor helped me develop an academic plan with a defined sequence of courses for completing a college degree and/or for transferring to a university: AMST American Studies ARAB Arabic COMM Communication ENC Management COMM Communication ENC Management SPAN Spanish DPHL Philosophy DHL beral Studies PHL Philosophy DHL beral Studies PHL Philosophy DHL beral Studies Ta Theatre Arts Total College AL ACTN Accounting France 47.8 ADST ACT ACTN Accounting France 47.8 ADST ACT ACTN Accounting France 47.8 ADST ACTN ACCOUNTING France 47.8 ADST ACCO						
developed an academic plan (a personalized plan with a defined sequence of courses for completing a college degree and/or for transferring to a university): Not Count academic plan (a geveloped a) academic plan Count (A pplicable Courses) (A pplicable Cour	Before the end of my first quarter					
develop an academic plan (a personalized pella with a defined sequence of courses for completing a college degree Not formal academic plan Count academic plan Not count academic plan Not count academic plan AMST American Studies - - 0 ARAB Arabic 100.0 - - ARAB Arabic 50.0 25.0 25.0 12 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 13 ENE English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 - JULS Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 AUS Music - - 0 - Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 66 ADMN Administration 33.3 16.7 - 6 25.0 4 Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 ADMN Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.0 EACS Miduic Administration 100.0				lnever		
personalized plan with a defined completing a college degree and/or for transferring to a Yes No formal academic plan Count academic plan Applicable Count academic plan ARRA arabic 100.0 - - 0 ARRA Arabic 100.0 - - 1 ARRA Arabic 100.0 - - 1 COMM Communication 692 15.4 15.4 15 COMM Communication 692 15.4 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 - PHIL Philosophy 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.2 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 62.6 34 2.5 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 62.5 2.6 34 2.5 MKTG Marketing 83.3 15.7 - 2.5 2.5	develop an academic plan (a					Not
Sequence of courses for completing a college degree and/or for transferring to a university; academic plan Comitted AMST American Studies - - 0 ARBA rabic 100.0 - - ARB Arabic 100.0 - - COMM Communication 692.2 15.4 15.4 ENS English 43.8 18.8 37.5 FREN French - - 0 LIST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Totat College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23.4 23. IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3.25.1 25.0 4 25.1 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.0 PA ublic Administration 100.0 - - 2 </td <td>personalized plan with a defined</td> <td>Vaa</td> <td>No</td> <td></td> <td>Count</td> <td></td>	personalized plan with a defined	Vaa	No		Count	
completing a college edgree and/or for transferring to a university): plan ARB Arabic 100.0 - 0 ARB Arabic 100.0 - - 1 ART Art 500.0 25.0 12 0 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 13 ENC English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 0 USS Musici - - 0 0 PHIL Philosophy 100.0 - - 1 Totar College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 665 ACPN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.2 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 32.5 10 66.7 33.3 32.5 Total College PA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.1 EACM Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 2.1	sequence of courses for	res	INU		Count	
ahdor for transferming to a university: - - - 0 AMST American Studies 100 - - 1 ARB Arabic 1000 - - 1 ART Art 500 25.0 25.0 12 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 13 ENG English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 42.3 INFO Info Management 75.0 - 25.0 4 101.1 101.0 - 25.1 24.1 25.1 INTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 66.7 33.3 3.2 25.1 RGM Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34.2 25.1 ECIG Counseli	completing a college degree					Omitted
university:	and/or for transferring to a			plan		
AMST American Studies - - - - 0 ART Art 50.0 25.0 25.0 12 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 13 ENG English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.3 3 3 3 NFO Info Management 75.0 - 25.0 4 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.7 MKT Management 75.0 - - 3 25.1 MGM Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 2.2 PA Dubic Administration 100.0 - - 2 EDCA Scr	-					
ARAB Arabic 100.0 - - 1 ART Art 50.0 25.0 12 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 13 ENE English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 1 - 2 PHL Philosophy 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 655 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.3 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 25.1 IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 PA Public Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.4 EDUC Edu		-	-	-	0	-
ART Art 50.0 25.0 25.0 12 COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 13.4 13 ENS English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 42.4 ADMM Administration 33.3 33.3 3 3 3 3 44.2 MGMT Management 75.0 - 25.0 4 42.1 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.1 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.4 EDCA Correctional Education 100.0 - - 2 25.0		100.0	_	_		
COMM Communication 69.2 15.4 15.4 15.4 13 ENG English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 - 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 - TA Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 - - ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 2.2 4.4 ADM Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 25.0 4 IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 RCG Markeing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.5 PA Public Administration 100.0 - - 1 2 EGO Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 2 EDA Edu Administration			25.0	25.0		_
ENG English 43.8 18.8 37.5 16 FREN French - - 0 LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 - 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 42 ADMA Administration 33.3 33.3 33 1 <						-
FREN French - - - 0 LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 - 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Tat Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 655 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.78 39.1 13.0 22 4.4 ADMM Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 25.0 4 IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 RCG Barkering 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.4 PA Public Administration 100.0 - - 1 6 EAOM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 2 EQCA Correctional Education 100.0 - - 2 2 EDUC Education 100.0			-	-	-	-
LBST Liberal Studies 78.9 5.3 15.8 19 MUS Music - - 0 PHL Philosophy 100.0 - - 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.2 ADMA Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 167 - 66.7 33.3 3.2 25.1 MCMT Management 55.9 22.5 20.6 34 22.1 10 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.5 PA Dubi Administration 100.0 - - 2 2 ECA Correctional Education - 0 0 - 2 2 EDCA Correctional Education 100.0 - - 2 2 2 2 2 5 2 2 2	<u> </u>	43.8	18.8	37.5		-
MUS Music - - - - - 1 PHIL Philosophy 100.0 - - 1 - 1 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 - ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.1 ADMM Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 - - 66.7 33.3 3 25.0 MKTG Management 75.0 - 25.0 4 - 625.1 23.5 20.6 34 23.5 PA Upbic Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 1 25.4 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	FREN French	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy 100.0 - - 2 SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 Tota Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 43 ADMA Administration 33.3 32.5 MKTG Marketing 84.5.3 25.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.4 EAD Wild Administration 100.0 - - 2 ECC Garceinal Education 100.0 - - 2 ECC A Correctinal Education 100.0 - - 2 ECC Scic	LBST Liberal Studies	78.9	5.3	15.8	19	-
SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 TA Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 42 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 3 3 INFO Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 MGMT Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 22.1 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.4 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 55.1 EAC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 1 25.4 EDSC Science Education 100.0 - - 2 2 ERD Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 ES	MUS Music	-	-	-	0	-
SPAN Spanish 100.0 - - 1 TA Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 42 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.3 33.3 3 3 3 INFO Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 MGMT Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 22.1 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.4 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 55.1 EAC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 1 25.4 EDSC Science Education 100.0 - - 2 2 ERD Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 ES	PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	1	-
TA Theatre Arts 100.0 - - 1 Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 65 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 33.1 13.0 23 44 ADMN Administration 33.3 35.6 25.6			-	-	2	-
Total College AL 64.6 13.8 21.5 665 ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.2 ADMN Administration 33.3 325.4 11 11 10.0 - 66.7 33.3 325.4 11 10.0 - 2 2 50.0 50.0 50.0 2 2 50.0 50.0 2 2 50.0 50.0 2 2 2 2.0 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>_</td> <td>1</td> <td>_</td>			-	_	1	_
ACFN Accounting Finance 47.8 39.1 13.0 23 4.1 ADMN Administration 33.3 33.5 33.5 25.6 MGMI Management 75.9 23.5 20.6 34 25.1 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 1 70.4			12.0	21.5	65	
ADMN Administration 33.3 55.4 25.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.0 50.0 50.0 50.0 22.5 ECIC Courseling & Guidance 100.0 - 23.5 EDIC Edivacion 100.0 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0						-
INFO Info Management 75.0 25.0 4 IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.9 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.0 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 2 2 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 2 2 EDCA Correctional Education - 0 - 2 2 ERDR Reading 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 SEPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 2 EXTM STE.M Education 100.0 - - 2 2 5 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 5 2	Ũ					4.2
IST Information System Tech - 66.7 33.3 3 25.1 MGMT Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 2.1 MTGT Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.4 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.6 ECC Courseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 0 2 EDCA Correctional Education 100.0 - - 2 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 2 2 2 2 ERH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 2 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 2 2 2 EVO Vocational Education 100.0 - - 3 3 3 3 3 GEOL			33.3			-
MGMT Management 55.9 23.5 20.6 34 2.3 MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.4 PA Public Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 EAC Bilingual Cross Cultral 100.0 - - 1 EDC C Grosseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 1 EDC C Science Education - 0 0 - 2 ERDR Reading 50.0 50.0 2 2 2 ERH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 2 2 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 3 3 BIOL Biology 50.0 5 - 0 - 3	5	75.0	-	25.0	4	-
MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.1 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.7 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 ECG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 0 EDCA Correctional Education - - 0 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 2 END Reading 66.7 33.3 - 3 2 2 ESTM S.T.E. M Education 100.0 - - 2 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 2 </td <td>IST Information System Tech</td> <td>-</td> <td>66.7</td> <td>33.3</td> <td>3</td> <td>25.0</td>	IST Information System Tech	-	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
MKTG Marketing 83.3 16.7 - 6 25.1 PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.7 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 ECG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 0 EDCA Correctional Education - - 0 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 2 END Reading 66.7 33.3 - 3 2 2 ESTM S.T.E. M Education 100.0 - - 2 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 2 </td <td>MGMT Management</td> <td>55.9</td> <td>23.5</td> <td>20.6</td> <td>34</td> <td>2.9</td>	MGMT Management	55.9	23.5	20.6	34	2.9
PA Public Administration 45.5 36.4 18.2 11 Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.1 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 2 25.4 EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 1 2 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 1 2 EDCA Correctional Education - 50.0 50.0 2 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 2 2 ERLH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 1 2 2 EVOC Vocational Education 100.0 - - 1 3	MKTG Marketing	83.3	16.7	-	6	25.0
Total College BPA 52.4 29.8 17.9 84 5.4 EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.4 EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 1 2 ECLG Conseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 1 2 EDC Education - 50.0 50.0 2 2 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 2 2 EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 2<	5			18.2	11	-
EADM Edu Administration 100.0 - - 3 25.0 EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 2 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 0 EDCA Correctional Education - - 0 - EDSC Science Education 100.0 - - 2 EDCA Correctional Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDG Reading 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ETC Instructional Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology - 0 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>56</td>						56
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural 100.0 - - 2 ECLG Counseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 1 EDCA Correctional Education - 50.0 50.0 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDR Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 7 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 9 MATH Mathematics	<u> </u>		23.0	17.5	-	
ECLG Courseling & Guidance 100.0 - - 1 EDCA Correctional Education - - 0 0 EDCC Accorrectional Education - 50.0 2 0 EDCC Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 ERTH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.7 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 - 3 GEOL Geology 44.4 55.6 - 9 - 1 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1			-	-		25.0
EDCA Correctional Education - - - 0 EDSC Science Education 100.0 - 50.0 50.0 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDG Reading 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - - Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.7 GEOL Geology 50.0 - 6 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - - 0 - MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 - - NURS Kinesiology - 100.	U U		-	-		-
EDSC Science Education - 50.0 50.0 2 EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3: BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSC Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.3 <t< td=""><td>Ű</td><td>100.0</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>	Ű	100.0	-	-		-
EDUC Education 100.0 - - 2 ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.7 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - 3 GEOL Geology 44.4 55.6 - 9 - - 0 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-
ERDG Reading 50.0 50.0 - 2 EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.3 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - 3 SCI Computer Science 46.7 33.3 - 3 - 3 HSCI Heath Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 - KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 - 0 - 0 <	EDSC Science Education	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVEC Vocational Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3: BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics -	EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling 66.7 33.3 - 3 ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 2 EVEC Vocational Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3: BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics -	ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
ESPE Special Education 100.0 - - 2 ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 1 ETEC Instructional Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.7 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Sursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 - 1	Ū.			-		-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education 100.0 - - 1 ETEC Instructional Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.3 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 CHEM Chemistry 100.0 - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.6 9 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 1 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 1 6.3 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - 100.0 - 1 <	-		00.0			
ETEC Instructional Technology 100.0 - - 2 EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.3 BIOL Biology 50.0 - - 6 - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 100.8 - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 - - 0 - 1 - - 0 - - 0 - 1 - -			-	-		-
EVOC Vocational Education 80.0 20.0 - 5 LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.7 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - - 6 CHEM Chemistry 100.0 - - 3 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 23.3 - - 3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 - - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 - - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 - - 10.0 - 1 - - - 0 - 1 - - - 10.1 CJUS criminal Justice 53.3			-	-		-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction - 100.0 - 1 Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.3 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 - 3 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 - - KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 - - 0 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 - - 0 - 1 - - 0 - - 1 - - - 0 - - - 0 - - - 0 - - - - <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td></td<>			-	-		-
Total College EDU 76.9 19.2 3.8 26 3.3 BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - </td <td>EVOC Vocational Education</td> <td>80.0</td> <td>20.0</td> <td>-</td> <td>5</td> <td>-</td>	EVOC Vocational Education	80.0	20.0	-	5	-
BIOL Biology 50.0 50.0 - 6 CHEM Chemistry 100.0 - - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 GEOG Economics - - 100.0 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - 100.0 1 9.7 HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSK Human Services - - <t< td=""><td>LCI Curriculum & Instruction</td><td>-</td><td>100.0</td><td>-</td><td>1</td><td>-</td></t<>	LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	100.0	-	1	-
CHEM Chemistry 100.0 - - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 1 1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 1 1 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 1 1 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 1 1 PHYS Physics - - 0 1 1 1 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 1 BEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 1 9 1 GEON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 9 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1	Total College EDU	76.9	19.2	3.8	26	3.7
CHEM Chemistry 100.0 - - - 3 CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 1 1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 1 1 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 1 1 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 1 1 PHYS Physics - - 0 1 1 1 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 1 BEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 1 9 1 1 1 3 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 <	BIOL Biology	50.0	50.0	-	6	-
CSCI Computer Science 66.7 22.2 11.1 9 GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 - Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.5 ECON Economics - 100.0 - 1 -		100.0	-	-	3	-
GEOL Geology 66.7 33.3 - 3 HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 - ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 - - 0 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 1 5 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 - 1 - GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 - - HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 - 0 - - NTSS National Security Studies - - 0 - - -	-		22 2	11 1		_
HSCI Health Science 47.1 35.3 17.6 17 KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 6.4 6.5 <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>	-					-
KINE Kinesiology 44.4 55.6 - 9 MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 6.3 6.4 6.5 </td <td>0,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>47.0</td> <td></td> <td>-</td>	0,			47.0		-
MATH Mathematics 63.6 27.3 9.1 11 NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 1 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 6.3 1 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 1 1 1 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 4 20.4 1 1 1 HSR V Human Services - - 0 1 1 1 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 1 2 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53				17.6		-
NURS Nursing 28.6 47.6 23.8 21 PHYS Physics - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 9.3 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 - 0 1 HSR Hittory 50.0 - - 0 1 NTSS National Security Studies - - 100.0 2	0,7			-	-	-
PHYS Physics - - 0 Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - 100.0 - 1 1 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 9.7 1 1 1 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.7 1		63.6	27.3			-
Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.7 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 - 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - - 100.0 1 - - GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 -<		28.6	47.6	23.8	21	
Total College NS 49.4 38.0 12.7 79 ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.7 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 - 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - - 100.0 1 - - GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 -<	PHYS Physics	-	-	-	0	
ANTH Anthropology - 100.0 - 1 CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.3 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 1 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - - 100.0 1 1 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 1 1 9.7 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.7 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 9.7 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 9.7 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 9.7 1 1 1 1 9.7 1		49.4	38.0	12.7	79	-
CJUS Criminal Justice 53.3 26.7 20.0 15 6.4 ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 <t< td=""><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td>_</td></t<>		-		_		_
ECON Economics - - 100.0 1 ENVS Environmental Studies - 100.0 - 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.1 HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSRV Human Services - - 0 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 2 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 3 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10.0		52.2		20.0		6.3
ENVS Environmental Studies - 100.0 - 1 GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.' HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSRV Human Services - - 0 0 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 2 2 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 53 5.' SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 3 54 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10		55.5	20.7			0.5
GEOG Geography - - 100.0 1 HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.' HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSRV Human Services - - 0 0 NTSS National Security Studies - - 0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.' SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 3 3 2.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10 10		-	-	100.0		-
HD Human Development 10.0 50.0 40.0 10 9.1 HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSRV Human Services - - 0 0 0 NTSS National Security Studies - - 0 0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 3 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10		-	100.0	-		-
HIST History 50.0 - 50.0 4 20.0 HSRV Human Services - - 0 0 0 NTSS National Security Studies - - 100.0 2 0 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.7 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16	. .,	-	-			-
HSRV Human Services - - 0 NTSS National Security Studies - 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 3 3 2.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0	HD Human Development	10.0	50.0	40.0	10	9.1
NTSS National Security Studies - - 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10	HIST History	50.0	-	50.0	4	20.0
NTSS National Security Studies - - 100.0 2 PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10	HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	0	-
PSCI Political Science 66.7 33.3 - 3 PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 53 5.4 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.4 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 16		-	-	100.0		_
PSYC Psychology 49.1 22.6 28.3 53 5.4 SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 10.4 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.4 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10.4	-	66.7	33.3			_
SOC Sociology 55.6 22.2 22.2 18 SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16				20.2		E /
SSCI Social Sciences 44.4 33.3 22.2 9 10.0 SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16 10.0						5.4
SW Social Work 62.5 12.5 25.0 16						-
						10.0
Total College SBS 47.0 24.6 28.4 134 5.0						-
	Total College SBS	47.0	24.6	28.4	134	5.0
Grand Total 53.6 26.3 20.1 388 3.1	Grand Total	53.6	26.3	20.1	388	3.2

Someone from CSUSB			I have not experienced		Not
contacted me when I was	Yes	No	academic	Count	Applicable/
struggling with my studies to help	103	140	difficulties at	Count	Omitted
me get the assistance I needed:			this university.		
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	1	-
ART Art	16.7	33.3	50.0	12	-
COMM Communication	38.5	15.4	46.2	13	-
ENG English	6.3	12.5	81.3	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	5.3	36.8	57.9	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	15.4	24.6	60.0	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	4.2	37.5	58.3	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	25.0	25.0	50.0	4	- 25.0
IST Information System Tech	45.0		100.0	3 33	
MGMT Management MKTG Marketing	15.2 14.3	39.4 42.9	45.5 42.9	33	5.7 12.5
° i	14.3	42.9 9.1		11	12.5
PA Public Administration Total College BPA	9.4	31.8	90.9 58.8	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	5.4	51.0	100.0	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance			100.0	1	
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-		0	_
EDSC Science Education	-	-	100.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	100.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	33.3	-	66.7	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	20.0	80.0	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	100.0	-	1	-
Total College EDU	7.7	23.1	69.2	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	-	33.3	66.7	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	66.7	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	77.8	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	100.0	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	17.6	29.4	52.9	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	55.6	44.4	9	-
MATH Mathematics	9.1	27.3	63.6	11	-
NURS Nursing PHYS Physics	9.5	33.3	57.1	21 0	-
Total College NS	7.6	36.7	- 55.7	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	0.1	30.7	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	20.0	40.0	40.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	20.0		100.0	1	0.5
ENVS Environmental Studies		100.0		1	
GEOG Geography			100.0	1	
HD Human Development	_	30.0	70.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	100.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	66.7		3	-
PSYC Psychology	18.9	20.8	60.4	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	11.1	27.8	61.1	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	40.0	60.0	10	-
SW Social Work	25.0	12.5	62.5	16	-
Total College SBS	14.8	25.2	60.0	135	4.3
Grand Total	11.8	28.7	59.5	390	2.7

During a typical coordomic year 1		1			1		Not
During a typical academic year, I	Never	Less than	1 to 2 times a	3 to 4 times	More than 4	Count	
participated in tutoring provided	never	once a week	week	a week	times a week	Count	Applicable/
by CSUSB: AMST American Studies						0	Omitted
	-	-	-	-	100.0		-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ART Art	75.0	16.7	8.3	-	-	12	-
COMM Communication	76.9	7.7	7.7	7.7	-	13	-
ENG English	81.3	-	12.5	6.3	-	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	57.9	26.3	10.5	5.3	-	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	70.8	12.3	10.8	4.6	1.5	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	54.2	29.2	12.5	4.2	-	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	50.0	_	50.0	-	_	4	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	33.3	33.3	_		3	25.0
MGMT Management	61.8	20.6	11.8	5.9		34	23.0
-	71.4	20.0	14.3	5.5	14.3	7	12.5
MKTG Marketing		-	14.3	-	14.3		12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	9.1	-	-	-	11	-
Total College BPA	64.0	18.6	12.8	3.5	1.2	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	33.3	-	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	84.6	11.5	3.8	-	_	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	83.3	-	16.7	-	_	6	-
CHEM Chemistry		33.3	66.7	-	_	3	_
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	22.2	11.1	_		9	
GEOL Geology	00.7	66.7	33.3	_	_	3	_
HSCI Health Science	- 58.8	23.5	17.6	-	-	17	-
			-	-	-		-
KINE Kinesiology	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	45.5	9.1	27.3	9.1	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	81.0	9.5	4.8	4.8	-	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	60.8	19.0	16.5	2.5	1.3	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	85.7	7.1	7.1	-	-	14	12.5
ECON Economics	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-		1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	
HD Human Development	70.0	10.0	20.0		-	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0		-	- 1	_	2	_
PSCI Political Science	100.0	- 1	-		_	3	_
PSYC Psychology	75.5	20.8	3.8	_		53	5.4
SOC Sociology	73.3	5.6	16.7	-		18	
SSCI Social Sciences	77.8	5.6 10.0	20.0	-	-	10	-
				-	-		-
SW Social Work	62.5	25.0	12.5	-	-	16	-
Total College SBS	76.1	14.9	9.0	-	-	134	5.0
Grand Total	70.0	15.9	11.3	2.1	0.8	390	2.7

During a typical academic year at CSUSB, I participated in							
supplemental instruction/learning		Less than	1 to 2 times a	3 to 4 times	More than 4	A	Not
(extra class sessions with the	Never	once a week	week	a week	times a week	Count	Applicable/
instructor or an experienced							Omitted
student):							
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	12	-
COMM Communication	76.9	7.7	7.7	-	7.7	13	-
ENG English	87.5	6.3	6.3	-	-	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	68.4	26.3	5.3	-	-	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	81.5	10.8	6.2	-	1.5	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	70.8	16.7	8.3	-	4.2	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	-	25.0	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	73.5	23.5	-	2.9	-	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	71.4	-	28.6	-	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	9.1		-	-	11	
Total College BPA	74.4	16.3	5.8	2.3	1.2	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	33.3	-	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	88.5	7.7	3.8	-	-	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	33.3	50.0	16.7	-	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	11.1	22.2	-	-	9	-
GEOL Geology	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	52.9	23.5	23.5	-	-	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	55.6	44.4	-	-	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	54.5	9.1	27.3	9.1	-	11	-
NURS Nursing	61.9	28.6	9.5	-	-	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	54.4	25.3	17.7	2.5	-	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	80.0	13.3	6.7	-	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	70.0	20.0	10.0	-	-	10	9.1
HIST History	75.0	-	25.0	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	33.3	-	-	3	
PSYC Psychology	66.0	22.6	11.3	-	-	53	
SOC Sociology	61.1	22.2	16.7	-	-	18	· ·
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	10.0	-	-	-	10	·
SW Social Work	68.8	25.0	6.3	-	-	16	
Total College SBS	69.6	19.3	11.1	-	-	135	
Grand Total	70.8	17.6	10.0	1.0	0.5	391	2.5

Campus Experience

In reflecting upon your experiences here at CSUSB, please indicate the extent to which you agree with the following statements:

In reflecting upon your experiences		, please indicate	e the extent to v	which you agree	e with the follow	ving statements	s:
1. CSUSB offers opportunities to	Strongly				_	l l	Not
understand works in humanities	Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Applicable/
such as music, drama, art, and	+	Agree	9.00		Disagree	200.11	Omitted
literature.	Agree					ļ	0.11100
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	12	7.7
ENG English	100.0	64.3	35.7	-	-	14	12.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	16	15.8
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	100.0	53.6	46.4	-	-	56	13.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	35.0	65.0	-	-	20	16.7
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	_	3	25.0
MGMT Management	91.7	33.3	58.3	4.2	4.2	24	31.4
-			80.0	4.2	4.2	5	
MKTG Marketing PA Public Administration	100.0 100.0	20.0 25.0	80.0 75.0	-	-	5	37.5 63.6
				-			
Total College BPA	95.0	33.3 100.0	61.7	3.3	1.7	60 2	32.6
EADM Edu Administration	100.0		-	-	-		50.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
EDUC Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	40.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	92.9	28.6	64.3	7.1	-	14	48.1
BIOL Biology	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	44.4
GEOL Geology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	38.5	61.5	-	-	13	23.5
KINE Kinesiology	85.7	42.9	42.9	_	14.3	7	22.2
MATH Mathematics	90.0	70.0	20.0	_	10.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	94.4	27.8	66.7	5.6	-	18	14.3
PHYS Physics			-	-	_	0	
Total College NS	95.2	40.3	54.8	1.6	3.2	62	21.5
ANTH Anthropology	100.0		100.0			1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	75.0	16.7	58.3	16.7	8.3	12	25.0
ECON Economics	75.0 100.0	10.7	50.5	10.7	0.3	12	20.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	100.0	- 100.0	-	-	1	-
	100.0	- 100.0	100.0	-	-		-
GEOG Geography			-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	81.8	45.5	36.4	9.1	9.1	11	-
HIST History	100.0	40.0	60.0	-	-	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	57.1	38.1	52.4	4.8	4.8	42	25.0
SOC Sociology	66.7	26.7	73.3	-	-	15	16.7
SSCI Social Sciences	55.6	11.1	88.9	-	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	75.0	16.7	75.0	8.3	-	12	25.0
			50.0	7.0	2.5	444	10.1
Total College SBS	52.6	29.8	59.6 56.9	7.0	3.5	114	19.1

2. CSUSB prepared me to understand and use concepts in science and technology.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	100.0	28.6	71.4	-	-	7	46.2
ENG English	71.4	35.7	35.7	28.6	-	14	12.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	16	15.8
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	79.6	26.5	53.1	20.4	-	49	24.6
ACFN Accounting Finance	90.9	22.7	68.2	9.1	-	22	8.3
ADMN Administration	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	-	66.7	33.3	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	85.7	32.1	53.6	14.3	-	28	20.0
MKTG Marketing	83.3	33.3	50.0	16.7	-	6	25.0
PA Public Administration	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	45.5
Total College BPA	88.7	29.6	59.2	11.3	-	71	20.2
EADM Edu Administration	100.0 100.0	100.0	- 50.0	-	-	2	50.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural ECLG Counseling & Guidance		50.0		-	-	2	-
EDCA Correctional Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	- 100.0	- 50.0	- 50.0	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0			2	_
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	50.0	100.0	_	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	_	66.7	33.3	_	3	- 50.0
ESPE Special Education	100.0	_	100.0	- 00.0	-	2	_
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	_	100.0	-	-	- 1	_
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-		-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	91.3	34.8	56.5	8.7	-	23	14.8
BIOL Biology	100.0	80.0	20.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	11.1	88.9	-	-	9	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	87.5	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	44.4	44.4	11.1	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	90.9	54.5	36.4	-	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	94.1	29.4	64.7	-	5.9	17	19.0
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	93.2	37.0	56.2	4.1	2.7	73	7.6
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	75.0	16.7	58.3	16.7	8.3	12	25.0
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	77.8	33.3	44.4	11.1	11.1	9	18.2
HIST History	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2 0	60.0
HSRV Human Services NTSS National Security Studies	۔ 100.0	-	- 100.0	-	-		-
PSCI Political Science	50.0	-	100.0 50.0	- 50.0	-	2	- 33.3
PSCI Political Science PSYC Psychology	50.0 85.4	- 19.5	50.0 65.9	50.0 12.2	- 2.4	2 41	33.3 26.8
SOC Sociology	85.4 91.7	19.5 25.0	65.9 66.7	12.2	2.4	41 12	26.8 33.3
SSCI Social Sciences	91.7 100.0	25.0 33.3	66.7	0.3	-	6	33.3 40.0
SSCI Social Sciences SW Social Work	100.0	33.3 10.0	66.7 70.0	- 20.0	-	6 10	40.0 37.5
Total College SBS	80.0	20.0	64.0	13.0	3.0	100	29.1
Grand Total	87.0	20.0	58.9	11.4	1.6	316	23.1
	07.0	20.2	00.0		1.0	010	

3. CSUSB now offers a richer array of lectures, concerts, and student events than when I started.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	- Agree	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	_
ART Art	77.8	11.1	66.7	22.2	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	90.9	18.2	72.7	9.1	-	11	15.4
ENG English	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	10	37.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	81.8	45.5	36.4	9.1	9.1	11	38.9
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College AL	88.9	37.8	51.1	8.9	2.2	45	29.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	47.6	52.4	-	-	21	12.5
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	66.7
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	50.0
IST Information System Tech	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	80.8	30.8	50.0	11.5	7.7	26	25.7
MKTG Marketing	71.4	14.3	57.1	14.3	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	72.7
Total College BPA	88.9	38.1	50.8	6.3	4.8	63	29.2
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	66.7	33.3	-	3	- 100.0
ESPE Special Education ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0		100.0			2	100.0
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0		100.0		_	1	80.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction		-		-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	86.7	26.7	60.0	13.3	-	15	44.4
BIOL Biology	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	50.0
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	4	55.6
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	72.7	27.3	45.5	27.3	-	11	35.3
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	28.6	71.4	-	-	7	22.2
MATH Mathematics	77.8	55.6	22.2	11.1	11.1	9	18.2
NURS Nursing	90.9	27.3	63.6	-	9.1	11	47.6
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	83.7	36.7	46.9	10.2	6.1	49	38.0
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	66.7	8.3	58.3	25.0	8.3	12	25.0
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	8	27.3
HIST History	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	60.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
PSCI Political Science	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	86.0	30.2	55.8	9.3	4.7	43	23.2
SOC Sociology	92.3	30.8	61.5	7.7	-	13	27.8
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	8	20.0
SW Social Work	100.0	10.0	90.0	-	-	10	37.5
Total College SBS	87.3	25.5	61.8	9.8	2.9		27.7
Grand Total	87.2	32.5	54.7	9.1	3.6	274	31.5

4. Most of my professors have shown an interest in and concern for teaching.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	88.9	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	100.0	53.8	46.2	-	-	13	-
ENG English	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	15	6.3
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	88.2	47.1	41.2	5.9	5.9	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	94.9	55.9	39.0	3.4	1.7	59	9.2
ACFN Accounting Finance	87.0	52.2	34.8	13.0	-	23	4.2
ADMN Administration	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	81.3	37.5	43.8	12.5	6.3	32	8.6
MKTG Marketing	87.5	37.5	50.0	12.5	0.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	100.0	63.6	36.4	12.5	_	11	
Total College BPA	86.9	47.6	39.3	10.7	2.4	84	5.6
EADM Edu Administration	50.9	50.0	39.5	50.0	2.4	4	5.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
			-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	80.8	53.8	26.9	19.2	-	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	80.0	60.0	20.0	-	20.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	77.8	22.2	55.6	22.2	-	9	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	60.0	20.0	40.0	40.0	-	15	11.8
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	66.7	22.2	-	11.1	9	-
MATH Mathematics	90.9	45.5	45.5	-	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	80.0	30.0	50.0	5.0	15.0	20	4.8
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	79.7	36.5	43.2	12.2	8.1	74	6.3
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	92.9	35.7	57.1	7.1	-	14	12.5
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	_
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	81.8	63.6	18.2	9.1	9.1	11	-
HIST History	80.0	80.0		-	20.0	5	-
HSRV Human Services	00.0	- 00.0			20.0	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	- 33.3	3	-
	88.5	33.3 48.1	33.3 40.4			52	
PSYC Psychology				7.7	3.8		7.1
SOC Sociology	100.0	47.1	52.9	-	-	17	5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	80.0	10.0	10.0	-	10	-
SW Social Work	93.8	43.8	50.0	6.3	-	16	
Total College SBS	89.6	51.5	38.1	6.0	4.5		5.0
Grand Total	87.3	48.5	38.7	8.8	4.0	377	6.0

5. My advisor was helpful in advising me on academic matters.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	87.5	50.0	37.5	12.5	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	100.0	30.0	70.0	-	-	10	23.1
ENG English	84.6	30.8	53.8	7.7	7.7	13	18.8
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	81.3	43.8	37.5	6.3	12.5	16	11.1
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	88.5	44.2	44.2	5.8	5.8	52	18.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	85.7	38.1	47.6	9.5	4.8	21	12.5
ADMN Administration	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	50.0
MGMT Management	75.0	34.4	40.6	12.5	12.5	32	5.9
MKTG Marketing	57.1	42.9	14.3	28.6	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	88.9	66.7	22.2	11.1	-	9	18.2
Total College BPA	78.9	40.8	38.2	11.8	9.2	76	13.6
EADM Edu Administration	75.0	50.0	25.0	25.0	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	2	
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	80.0	20.0	60.0	-	20.0	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	70.4	48.1	22.2	14.8	14.8	27	-
BIOL Biology	75.0	25.0	50.0	-	25.0	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	75.0	37.5	37.5	25.0	-	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	53.8	23.1	30.8	23.1	23.1	13	23.5
KINE Kinesiology	75.0	12.5	62.5	12.5	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	80.0	50.0	30.0	-	20.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	61.5	7.7	53.8	15.4	23.1	13	38.1
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	68.9	26.2	42.6	14.8	16.4	61	22.8
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	85.7	35.7	50.0	-	14.3	14	12.5
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
HD Human Development	85.7	28.6	57.1	14.3	-	7	36.4
HIST History	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	40.0
HSRV Human Services		-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	_
PSCI Political Science	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	76.2	38.1	38.1	9.5	14.3	42	25.0
SOC Sociology	92.9	42.9	50.0	7.1		14	22.2
SSCI Social Sciences	77.8	55.6	22.2	22.2	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	73.3	46.7	26.7	20.0	6.7	15	6.3
Total College SBS	77.3	38.2	39.1	12.7	10.0	110	22.0
Grand Total	77.3	38.3	39.0	12.0	10.7	326	18.3

6. My advisor was interested in my professional goals.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	88.9	44.4	44.4	11.1	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	91.7	33.3	58.3	-	8.3	12	7.7
ENG English	80.0	40.0	40.0	10.0	10.0	10	37.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	73.3	40.0	33.3	13.3	13.3	15	16.7
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	84.3	43.1	41.2	7.8	7.8	51	20.3
ACFN Accounting Finance	85.7	33.3	52.4	9.5	4.8	21	12.5
ADMN Administration	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	75.9	31.0	44.8	10.3	13.8	29	17.1
MKTG Marketing	57.1	28.6	28.6	28.6	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	88.9	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	9	18.2
Total College BPA	79.7	37.8	41.9	12.2	8.1	74	16.9
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	80.0	20.0	60.0	-	20.0	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	77.8	51.9	25.9	7.4	14.8	27	-
BIOL Biology	75.0	25.0	50.0	-	25.0	4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	87.5	37.5	50.0	12.5	-	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	66.7	-	66.7	33.3	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	72.7	27.3	45.5	9.1	18.2	11	35.3
KINE Kinesiology	62.5	12.5	50.0	25.0	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	80.0	60.0	20.0	-	20.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	57.1	14.3	42.9	21.4	21.4	14	33.3
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	71.7	26.7	45.0	13.3	15.0	60	24.1
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	72.7	36.4	36.4	18.2	9.1	11	31.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	75.0	37.5	37.5	25.0	-	8	27.3
HIST History	75.0	50.0	25.0		25.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	_
PSCI Political Science	-	-	-	100.0	-	- 1	66.7
PSYC Psychology	70.0	30.0	40.0	17.5	12.5	40	28.6
SOC Sociology	83.3	25.0	58.3	16.7	-	12	33.3
SSCI Social Sciences	87.5	62.5	25.0	12.5	-	8	20.0
SW Social Work	80.0	46.7	33.3	13.3	6.7	15	6.3
	72.8	35.9	36.9	17.5	9.7	103	27.0
Total College SBS	12.0	35.9	50.51		3.1	105	21.0

7. CSUSB expects students to respect the rights of others regardless of their cultural becknowned	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
background. AMST American Studies	Agree					0	
ARAB Arabic	- 100.0	-	- 100.0	-	-	1	-
ART Art		50.0		10.0	-		16.7
	90.0	50.0	40.0	10.0	-	10	16.7
	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	12	7.7
	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	94.7	63.2	31.6	-	5.3	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	96.8	59.7	37.1	1.6	1.6	62	4.6
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.8	54.2	41.7	4.2	-	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	93.9	42.4	51.5	-	6.1	33	5.7
MKTG Marketing	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	8	-
PA Public Administration	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	9	18.2
Total College BPA	92.7	53.7	39.0	1.2	6.1	82	7.9
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0		-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	- 1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0		_	2	
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0	100.0		_	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	100.0	100.0	_	_	3	50.0
ESPE Special Education	100.0	100.0		_		2	
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	100.0	- 100.0	-	-	2	-
	100.0	- 50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ETEC Instructional Technology				-	-		-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	100.0	58.3	41.7	-	-	24	11.1
BIOL Biology	83.3	33.3	50.0	16.7	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	100.0	47.1	52.9	-	-	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	62.5	37.5	-	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	90.9	45.5	45.5	-	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	94.7	42.1	52.6	-	5.3	19	9.5
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	96.0	42.7	53.3	1.3	2.7	75	5.1
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	87.5	43.8	43.8	6.3	6.3	16	-
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	90.9	54.5	36.4	9.1	-	11	-
HIST History	80.0	40.0	40.0	-	20.0	5	_
HSRV Human Services	-		-	-		0	_
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	_	2	_
PSCI Political Science	66.7		66.7	33.3	_	3	
PSYC Psychology	98.1	62.3	35.8		1.9	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	100.0	61.1	38.9	_	1.5	18	0.4
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	70.0	30.9 30.0	-	-	10	-
	93.3	70.0 60.0	30.0	- 6.7	-	10	6.2
SW Social Work	93.3 94.9	60.0 56.9	33.3 38.0	6.7 2.9	- 2.2	15	6.3 2.8
Total College SBS							
Grand Total	95.3	53.9	41.3	1.8	2.9	380	5.2

8. Significant out-of-classroom activities contributed to the quality of my degree program.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	33.3	33.3	-	44.4	22.2	9	25.0
COMM Communication	72.7	36.4	36.4	18.2	9.1	11	15.4
ENG English	46.2	30.8	15.4	15.4	38.5	13	18.8
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	70.6	35.3	35.3	29.4	-	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-		-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	61.8	38.2	23.6	23.6	14.5	55	15.4
ACFN Accounting Finance	89.5	42.1	47.4	10.5	-	19	20.8
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	50.0		50.0	50.0	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	71.4	28.6	42.9	14.3	14.3	21	38.2
MKTG Marketing	71.4	42.9	28.6	14.3	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	85.7	28.6	57.1	14.3		7	36.4
Total College BPA	77.4	35.5	41.9	14.3	6.5	62	29.5
EADM Edu Administration	75.0	75.0		25.0		4	
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	_	20.0	-	2	
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education			_	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	_	100.0	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0		100.0	100.0	_	2	50.0
ERDG Reading	50.0		50.0	50.0	_	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	- 50.0	_	3	
ESPE Special Education	100.0		00.7		_	0	100.0
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0		100.0			1	100.0
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0		_	2	
EVOC Vocational Education	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	75.0	20.0	50.0	20.0	_	0	100.0
Total College EDU	81.8	40.9	40.9	18.2		22	18.5
BIOL Biology	100.0	+0.3	100.0	10.2		3	50.0
CHEM Chemistry	100.0		100.0			1	66.7
CSCI Computer Science	71.4	42.9	28.6	28.6	_	7	22.2
GEOL Geology	66.7	42.3 66.7	20.0	33.3	_	3	22.2
HSCI Health Science	68.8	12.5	56.3	25.0	6.3	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	62.5	37.5	20.0	0.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	60.0	40.0	20.0	10.0	30.0		
NURS Nursing	78.9	36.8	42.1	15.8	5.3	10	
PHYS Physics	70.9	50.0	42.1	10.0	5.5	0	9.5
Total College NS	76.1	34.3	41.8	16.4	7.5	67	15.2
ANTH Anthropology	70.1	54.5	41.0	10.4	100.0		13.2
CJUS Criminal Justice	61.5	23.1	38.5	15.4	23.1	13	18.8
ECON Economics	100.0	23.1	100.0	13.4	23.1	1	10.0
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	- 100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	-	0	- 100.0
HD Human Development	- 50.0	- 25.0	- 25.0	- 50.0	-	8	27.3
HIST History	50.0 100.0	25.0 33.3	25.0 66.7	50.0	-	3	40.0
HSRV Human Services	100.0	33.3	00.7	-	-	0	40.0
NTSS National Security Studies	- 100.0	- 50.0	- 50.0	-	-	2	_
PSCI Political Science	66.7	50.0 33.3	50.0 33.3	- 33.3	-	2	-
					- 70		-
PSYC Psychology	65.9	26.8	39.0	26.8	7.3	41	26.8
SOC Sociology	69.2	15.4	53.8	23.1	7.7	13	
SSCI Social Sciences	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	60.0
SW Social Work	87.5	50.0	37.5	6.3	6.3		
Total College SBS	68.9	28.3	40.6	22.6	8.5		24.8
Grand Total	71.8	33.7	38.1	19.9	8.3	312	22.0

9. There were adequate library resources for my academic program.	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
	Agree						
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	37.5	62.5	-	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	12	7.7
ENG English	100.0	56.3	43.8	-	-	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	88.2	41.2	47.1	11.8	-	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	96.6	48.3	48.3	3.4	-	58	10.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	42.9	57.1	-	-	21	12.5
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	66.7
INFO Info Management	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	93.8	46.9	46.9	-	6.3	32	8.6
MKTG Marketing	71.4	71.4	-	14.3	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	42.9	57.1	-	-	7	36.4
Total College BPA	93.2	48.6	44.6	1.4	5.4	74	16.9
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	75.0	25.0		-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	- 20.0	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0		100.0	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	100.0	_	100.0	_	_	0	
EDSC Science Education	100.0		100.0			1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0	- 50.0	50.0	-	-	2	50.0
	100.0	100.0	50.0	-	-	1	- 50.0
ERDG Reading			-	-	-		50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	40.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	22	18.5
BIOL Biology	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	-	5	44.4
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	93.8	25.0	68.8	6.3	-	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	75.0	12.5	12.5	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	72.7	54.5	18.2	18.2	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	66.7	11.1	55.6	22.2	11.1	18	14.3
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	82.4	30.9	51.5	13.2	4.4	68	13.9
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	78.6	28.6	50.0	14.3	7.1	14	12.5
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	90.0	60.0	30.0	10.0	-	10	9.1
HIST History	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	_
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	_
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	33.3	_	33.3	3	_
PSYC Psychology	90.9	50.9	40.0	3.6	5.5	55	1.8
SOC Sociology	100.0	52.9	47.1	0.0		17	5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	52.9 44.4	55.6	-	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	93.3	44.4 53.3	40.0	- 6.7	-	15	
Total College SBS	93.3	53.3 49.3	40.0	5.2	3.7	134	5.0
Grand Total	91.0	49.3 45.5	41.8	5.2 5.3			
	91.3	45.5	45.8	5.3	3.4	306	11.2

10. My professors encouraged me to engage in career	Strongly						
enhancing activities, such as	Agree	Strongly			Strongly		Not
joining professional	+	Agree	Agree	Disagree	Disagree	Count	Applicable/
organizations, presenting papers,	Agree	, igi o o			Diougroo		Omitted
or pursuing an advanced degree.	g. e e						
AMST American Studies		-	-		-	0	
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	_	_	_	1	
ART Art	88.9	33.3	55.6	11.1	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	12	7.7
ENG English	93.3	60.0	33.3	6.7	-	15	21.1
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	2
LBST Liberal Studies	66.7	20.0	46.7	26.7	6.7	15	11.8
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	87.5	42.9	44.6	10.7	1.8	56	13.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	54.2	45.8	-	-	24	
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	-	66.7	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	81.3	40.6	40.6	12.5	6.3	32	8.6
MKTG Marketing	71.4	28.6	42.9	28.6	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	88.9	44.4	44.4	11.1	-	9	18.2
Total College BPA	87.7	45.7	42.0	8.6	3.7	81	9.0
EADM Edu Administration	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	40.0
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	40.0 100.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction Total College EDU	- 82.6	43.5	- 39.1	- 8.7	8.7	23	14.8
BIOL Biology	80.0	20.0	60.0	0.7	20.0	5	14.0
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	33.3	- 00.0	33.3	33.3	3	10.7
CSCI Computer Science	71.4	57.1	14.3	28.6		7	22.2
GEOL Geology	100.0	66.7	33.3	20.0	_	3	
HSCI Health Science	93.3	33.3	60.0	6.7	_	15	11.8
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	75.0	25.0		_	8	11.0
MATH Mathematics	60.0	40.0	20.0	20.0	20.0	10	
NURS Nursing	89.5	36.8	52.6	10.5		19	9.5
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	
Total College NS	82.9	42.9	40.0	11.4	5.7	70	10.3
ANTH Anthropology			-	100.0	-	1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	66.7	26.7	40.0	26.7	6.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
HD Human Development	63.6	36.4	27.3	27.3	9.1	11	
HIST History	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	
PSCI Political Science	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	88.0	36.0	52.0	4.0	8.0	50	10.7
SOC Sociology	77.8	27.8	50.0	22.2	-	18	
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	50.0	40.0	10.0	-	10	
SW Social Work	93.3	53.3	40.0	6.7	-	15	6.3
Total College SBS	82.4	38.9	43.5	13.0	4.6	131	7.1
Grand Total	84.5	42.1	42.4	11.1	4.4	361	9.8

11. Most courses require extensive study and preparation outside the classroom.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	14.3	85.7	-	-	7	36.4
COMM Communication	91.7	-	91.7	8.3	-	12	7.7
ENG English	85.7	64.3	21.4	7.1	7.1	14	12.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	88.9	33.3	55.6	5.6	5.6	18	5.3
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	91.1	33.9	57.1	5.4	3.6	56	12.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	91.7	54.2	37.5	8.3	-	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	25.0	50.0	25.0	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	50.0		50.0	50.0	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	85.3	29.4	55.9	5.9	8.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	71.4	42.9	28.6	28.6	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	54.5	36.4	- 20.0	9.1	11	
Total College BPA	90.9 85.9	42.4	43.5	9.4	4.7	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	100.0	+0.0			3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	_		-	2	20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	_	_	-	1	_
EDCA Correctional Education			_		-	0	
EDSC Science Education	50.0	50.0		50.0		2	
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0 50.0	50.0	50.0		2	
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	50.0	50.0		2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	50.0	-	3	_
ESPE Special Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	- 100.0	-	2	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	- 100.0	-	- 100.0	100.0	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	- 60.0	40.0	-	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	00.0	40.0	-	-	0	- 100.0
Total College EDU	- 88.0	- 52.0	36.0	- 12.0	-	25	7.4
	100.0	60.0	40.0	12.0	-	25	16.7
BIOL Biology	100.0	100.0	40.0	-	-	3	10.7
CHEM Chemistry CSCI Computer Science	77.8	44.4	- 33.3	- 22.2	-	9	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	100.0	33.3	22.2	-	3	-
			46.0	-	-		
HSCI Health Science	100.0	53.8 44.4	46.2	-	-	13 9	23.5
KINE Kinesiology MATH Mathematics	88.9		44.4	11.1	-	-	-
	90.9	45.5	45.5	-	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	85.0	35.0	50.0	10.0	5.0	20	4.8
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0 73	
Total College NS	90.4	49.3	41.1	6.8	2.7		7.6
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	78.6	42.9	35.7	21.4	-	14	12.5
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	25.0	75.0	-	-	8	27.3
HIST History	80.0	60.0	20.0	-	20.0	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	87.5	33.3	54.2	8.3	4.2	48	
SOC Sociology	81.3	31.3	50.0	12.5	6.3	16	11.1
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	10	-
SW Social Work	87.5	43.8	43.8	12.5	-	16	
Total College SBS	87.9	37.9	50.0	8.9	3.2	124	12.1
Grand Total	88.4	41.6	46.8	8.3	3.3	363	9.3

12. My CSUSB experience has led me to consider pursuing an advanced degree.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	66.7	33.3	33.3	16.7	16.7	6	45.5
COMM Communication	72.7	9.1	63.6	18.2	9.1	11	15.4
ENG English	90.9	72.7	18.2	9.1	-	11	31.3
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	88.9	33.3	55.6	5.6	5.6	18	18.2
MUS Music	-			- 0.0	-	0	
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0		-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	_	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	83.3	50.0	33.3	10.4	6.3	48	25.0
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	36.4	63.6	- 10.4	0.0	22	8.3
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	00.0			22	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	66.7	33.3			3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	82.8	34.5	48.3	10.3	6.9	29	17.1
MKTG Marketing	83.3	54.5 66.7		10.5	16.7		1
Ŭ			16.7	-	16.7	6 7	25.0
PA Public Administration	100.0	57.1	42.9	-	-		36.4
Total College BPA	90.3	43.1	47.2	4.2	5.6	72	19.1
EADM Edu Administration	75.0	50.0	25.0	25.0	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	75.0	-	75.0	25.0	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	78.9	36.8	42.1	21.1	-	19	29.6
BIOL Biology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	62.5	37.5	25.0	25.0	12.5	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	81.8	45.5	36.4	9.1	9.1	11	31.3
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	62.5	25.0	12.5	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	80.0	50.0	30.0	10.0	10.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	77.8	33.3	44.4	11.1	11.1	18	14.3
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	81.8	43.9	37.9	10.6	7.6	66	15.4
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
CJUS Criminal Justice	85.7	57.1	28.6	7.1	7.1	14	12.5
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	81.8	54.5	27.3	9.1	9.1	11	-
HIST History	60.0	60.0	-	20.0	20.0	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	_
PSCI Political Science	100.0		100.0	-	-	3	_
PSYC Psychology	93.9	53.1	40.8	4.1	2.0	49	12.5
SOC Sociology	100.0	52.9	47.1		2.0	17	5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	88.9	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	85.7	55.0	28.6	7.1	- 7.1	14	10.0
Total College SBS	89.8	57.1	37.0	5.5	4.7	14	9.9
Grand Total	86.7	52.8 47.6	37.0	5.5 7.8	4.7 5.4		9.9 16.8
	00.7	47.0	39.2	1.0	5.4	332	10.0

13. While a student at CSUSB, I have volunteered my services in a way that benefited the community.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	Agree -	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	_	-	-	-	0	100.0
ART Art	66.7	11.1	55.6	22.2	11.1	9	25.0
COMM Communication	66.7	8.3	58.3	22.2	8.3	12	7.7
ENG English	72.7	63.6	9.1	23.0	0.5	11	31.3
FREN French	12.1	03.0	5.1	21.5		0	51.5
LBST Liberal Studies	62.5	37.5	25.0	25.0	12.5	16	15.8
MUS Music	02.5	57.5	25.0	25.0	12.5	0	15.0
	-	-	-	-	- 100.0	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	- 50.0	-	- 50.0	- 50.0	100.0	2	-
SPAN Spanish		400.0	50.0	50.0	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts Total College AL	100.0 65.4	100.0	- 34.6	- 25.0	9.6	52	- 20.0
		30.8			9.6	52 19	
ACFN Accounting Finance	73.7	47.4	26.3	26.3	-		20.8
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	66.7
INFO Info Management	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	72.0	20.0	52.0	20.0	8.0	25	28.6
MKTG Marketing	85.7	-	85.7	14.3	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	54.5
Total College BPA	77.4	27.4	50.0	19.4	3.2	62	30.3
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	33.3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	40.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	84.2	36.8	47.4	15.8	-	19	29.6
BIOL Biology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	66.7
CHEM Chemistry	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	62.5	25.0	37.5	37.5	-	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	93.8	50.0	43.8	6.3	-	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	37.5	50.0	-	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	8	27.3
NURS Nursing	94.4	33.3	61.1	5.6	-	18	14.3
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	86.2	36.9	49.2	9.2	4.6	65	17.7
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	69.2	30.8	38.5	23.1	7.7	13	18.8
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	50.0	12.5	37.5	50.0	-	8	27.3
HIST History	100.0	-	100.0		-	3	40.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	_	100.0	_	_	2	
PSCI Political Science	50.0	_	50.0	_	50.0	2	33.3
PSYC Psychology	50.0 68.8	35.4	33.3	- 29.2	2.1	48	
SOC Sociology	93.8	50.0	43.8	6.3	2.1	40	
SSCI Social Sciences	93.0 88.9	33.3	43.0 55.6	0.3 11.1	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	88.9 93.3	53.3	40.0	6.7	-	9 15	6.3
Total College SBS	93.3 75.8	53.3 35.0	40.0	20.0	- 4.2	15	14.9
Grand Total	75.8 77.0		40.8	20.0	4.2	318	
Granu Tulai	11.0	33.3	43.7	10.2	4./	318	20.7

14. I would participate in community service or on the job training if it were related to my	Strongly Agree +	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
major. AMST American Studies	Agree -			-	-	0	
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	_	_	_	1	
ART Art	33.3	33.3	55.6	_	11.1	9	25.0
COMM Communication	30.8	30.8	69.2	_		13	20.0
ENG English	60.0	60.0	33.3	6.7	_	15	6.3
FREN French	- 00.0				_	0	- 0.0
LBST Liberal Studies	47.4	47.4	36.8	15.8	-	19	_
MUS Music	- ,+	+	- 00.0	-	-	0	_
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
SPAN Spanish	-	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	- 1	-
Total College AL	45.0	45.0	46.7	6.7	1.7	60	7.7
ACFN Accounting Finance	42.9	42.9	57.1	-	-	21	12.5
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	_ 1	66.7
INFO Info Management	33.3	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
IST Information System Tech	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	37.0	37.0	48.1	3.7	11.1	27	22.9
MKTG Marketing	42.9	42.9	42.9	14.3	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	33.3	33.3	50.0	-	16.7	6	45.5
Total College BPA	39.7	39.7	50.0	2.9	7.4	68	23.6
EADM Edu Administration	50.0	50.0	25.0	25.0	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0			-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	- 1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	33.3	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	40.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	33.3	33.3	61.9	4.8	-	21	22.2
BIOL Biology	33.3	33.3	66.7	-	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	25.0	25.0	62.5	12.5	-	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	33.3	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	62.5	62.5	37.5	-	-	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	66.7	66.7	22.2	-	11.1	9	-
MATH Mathematics	50.0	50.0	20.0	10.0	20.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	26.3	26.3	57.9	10.5	5.3	19	9.5
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	45.2	45.2	43.8	5.5	5.5	73	7.6
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	56.3	56.3	31.3	12.5	-	16	-
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
HD Human Development	37.5	37.5	37.5	25.0	- 25.0	8	27.3
HIST History HSRV Human Services	-	-	50.0	25.0	25.0	4	20.0
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	- 100.0	-	-		-
PSCI Political Science	- 50.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	
PSCI Political Science PSYC Psychology	50.0 37.7	50.0 37.7	50.0 52.8	- 5.7	- 3.8	2 53	33.3 5.4
SOC Sociology	37.7 52.9	37.7 52.9	52.8 47.1	5.7	3.8	53 17	5.4 5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	52.9 33.3	52.9 33.3	47.1 66.7	-	-	9	0.0
SW Social Work	55.5 60.0	55.5 60.0	40.0	-	-	9 15	6.3
Total College SBS	42.6	42.6	40.0	- 6.2	2.3	129	7.9
Grand Total	42.0	42.5	48.4	5.4	3.7	351	12.3
	12.0	12.0	10.1		0.7	001	12.0

15. My experience at CSUSB has strengthened my resolve to respect and value other people.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies		-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ART Art	90.0	40.0	50.0	10.0	-	10	16.7
COMM Communication	90.9	45.5	45.5	9.1	-	11	15.4
ENG English	100.0	73.3	26.7	-	-	15	6.3
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	82.4	58.8	23.5	-	17.6	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	91.2	56.1	35.1	3.5	5.3	57	12.3
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	52.2	47.8	-	-	23	4.2
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	50.0
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	90.6	40.6	50.0	3.1	6.3	32	8.6
MKTG Marketing	85.7	57.1	28.6	14.3	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	37.5	62.5	-	-	8	27.3
Total College BPA	93.5	48.1	45.5	2.6	3.9	77	13.5
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	100.0 100.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0 100.0	- 50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	33.3	50.0 66.7	-	-	2	- 40.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	- 33.3	00.7	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	95.0	40.0	55.0	5.0		20	25.9
BIOL Biology	100.0	40.0 50.0	50.0	0.0		4	33.3
CHEM Chemistry	50.0	50.0		50.0	_	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	50.0	50.0	- 50.0	_	4	55.6
GEOL Geology	100.0		100.0	-	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	45.5	54.5	-	-	11	35.3
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	55.6	33.3	-	11.1	9	- 00.0
MATH Mathematics	77.8	66.7	11.1	11.1	11.1	9	18.2
NURS Nursing	81.3	43.8	37.5	12.5	6.3	16	23.8
PHYS Physics	-	-	-		-	0	-
Total College NS	87.7	49.1	38.6	7.0	5.3	57	27.8
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	66.7	26.7	6.7	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	77.8	44.4	33.3	22.2	-	9	10.0
HIST History	80.0	40.0	40.0	-	20.0	5	-
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
PSYC Psychology	92.2	45.1	47.1	3.9	3.9	51	8.9
SOC Sociology	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	10	-
SW Social Work	93.8	56.3	37.5	6.3	-	16	-
Total College SBS	92.5	51.1	41.4	5.3	2.3	133	5.0
Grand Total	91.9	50.3	41.6	4.7	3.5	344	14.0

16. My experience at CSUSB has strengthened my commitment to lifelong learning.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	37.5	62.5	-	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	100.0	38.5	61.5	-	-	13	-
ENG English	100.0	80.0	20.0	-	-	15	6.3
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	82.4	70.6	11.8	11.8	5.9	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	
Total College AL	94.8	62.1	32.8	3.4	1.7	58	10.8
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	45.5	54.5	-	-	22	8.3
ADMN Administration	100.0	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	93.8	40.6	53.1	-	6.3	32	8.6
MKTG Marketing	87.5	50.0	37.5	-	12.5	8	-
PA Public Administration	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	8	27.3
Total College BPA	95.0	45.0	50.0	-	5.0	80	10.1
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	50.0
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	50.0
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0		100.0	-	-	1	_
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	_
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-			-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	95.7	56.5	39.1	4.3		23	14.8
BIOL Biology	100.0	83.3	16.7	4.0	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	60.0	40.0	-	-	5	44.4
GEOL Geology	100.0		100.0	-	-	3	
HSCI Health Science	93.3	33.3	60.0	_	6.7	15	11.8
KINE Kinesiology	93.3 88.9	55.5 66.7	22.2	-	11.1	9	
MATH Mathematics	80.9	63.6	18.2	-	18.2	-	_
NURS Nursing	81.3	37.5	43.8	6.3	12.5	16	- 23.8
PHYS Physics	01.3	57.5	43.0	0.3	12.5	0	23.0
Total College NS	- 89.6	49.3	40.3	- 1.5	9.0	67	- 15.2
ANTH Anthropology	09.0 100.0	49.3	40.3	G. I	9.0	1	10.2
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3		- 20.0	-	- 6.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	93.3 100.0	73.3 100.0	20.0	-	0.7	15	0.3
ECON Economics ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	100.0	-	-	- 100.0	1	-
	100 0	100.0	-	-	100.0	-	-
GEOG Geography	100.0 81.8	100.0 45.5	- 36.4	- 18.2	-	1	-
HD Human Development	81.8 80.0	45.5 80.0	30.4	18.2	- 20.0	11 5	-
HIST History HSRV Human Services	80.0	80.0	-	-	20.0	5	-
	100.0	-	400.0	-	-	-	-
NTSS National Security Studies PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	100.0 100.0	-	-	2	-
	100.0	-		-	-		-
PSYC Psychology	92.5	41.5	50.9	1.9	5.7	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	100.0	61.1	38.9	-	-	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	60.0	30.0	10.0	-	10	-
SW Social Work	93.8	68.8	25.0	6.3	-	16	
Total College SBS	92.0	53.3	38.7	3.6	4.4	137	2.8
Grand Total	92.9	52.3	40.5	2.5	4.7	365	9.0

17. There was a sense of camaraderie among students in	Strongly Agree	Strongly	Agree	Disagree	Strongly	Count	Not Applicable/
my program.	+ Agree	Agree	-	-	Disagree		Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	100.0	62.5	37.5	-	-	8	33.3
COMM Communication	70.0	40.0	30.0	30.0	-	10	23.1
ENG English	57.1	50.0	7.1	35.7	7.1	14	12.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	82.4	41.2	41.2	5.9	11.8	17	10.5
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	77.8	50.0	27.8	16.7	5.6	54	16.9
ACFN Accounting Finance	91.3	39.1	52.2	-	8.7	23	4.2
ADMN Administration	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management IST Information System Tech	100.0 66.7	50.0	50.0 66.7	- 33.3	-	4	- 25.0
MGMT Management	86.7	- 40.0	46.7	3.3	- 10.0	30	25.0 14.3
MKTG Marketing	87.5	40.0 37.5	46.7 50.0	3.3 12.5	10.0	8	14.3
PA Public Administration	100.0	55.6	44.4	12.5		9	18.2
Total College BPA	90.0	42.5	44.4	3.8	6.3	80	10.2
EADM Edu Administration	90.0 75.0	75.0			25.0	4	
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	_	_	- 20.0	2	_
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	_
EDUC Education	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	-	100.0	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	75.0	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	84.0	48.0	36.0	8.0	8.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	80.0	40.0	40.0	-	20.0	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	33.3	-	66.7	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	85.7	71.4	14.3	14.3	-	7	22.2
GEOL Geology	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	33.3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	26.7	73.3	-	-	15	11.8
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	62.5 70.0	37.5	-	-	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	90.0	70.0	20.0	-	10.0		9.1
NURS Nursing PHYS Physics	84.2	57.9	26.3	-	15.8	19 0	9.5
Total College NS	- 87.0	- 52.2	- 34.8	- 5.8	- 7.2	69	- 12.7
ANTH Anthropology	87.0	52.2	34.8	5.8	I.Z	1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	86.7	- 33.3	53.3	- 13.3	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	33.3 100.0	- 53.5	13.3	-	15	0.3
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	100.0	- 100.0	-	-	1	_
GEOG Geography	100.0	100.0				1	
HD Human Development	100.0	70.0	30.0	_		10	9.1
HIST History	80.0	20.0	60.0	20.0	-	5	-
HSRV Human Services		- 20.0		- 20.0	-	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	_
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	_
PSYC Psychology	77.6	30.6	46.9	14.3	8.2	49	10.9
SOC Sociology	94.1	35.3	58.8	-	5.9	17	5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	85.7	42.9	42.9	14.3	-	7	30.0
SW Social Work	100.0	85.7	14.3	-	-	14	12.5
Total College SBS	85.7	41.3	44.4	10.3	4.0	126	10.0
Grand Total	85.6	45.5	40.1	8.8	5.6	354	11.5

18.There was a supportive and cooperative learning environment in my program.	Strongly Agree + Agree	Strongly Agree	Agree	Disagree	Strongly Disagree	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	88.9	55.6	33.3	11.1	-	9	25.0
COMM Communication	100.0	30.8	69.2	-	-	13	-
ENG English	100.0	61.5	38.5	-	-	13	18.8
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	93.8	43.8	50.0	-	6.3	16	15.8
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1 56	-
Total College AL	96.4 91.3	50.0 39.1	46.4 52.2	1.8 8.7	1.8	23	13.8 4.2
ACFN Accounting Finance ADMN Administration	91.3 100.0	100.0	52.2	0.7	-	23	4.2
INFO Info Management	100.0	50.0	- 50.0	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	50.0	66.7	33.3	-	4	- 25.0
MGMT Management	87.5	34.4	53.1	3.1	9.4	32	23.0
MKTG Marketing	87.5	50.0	37.5	12.5	5.4	8	0.0
PA Public Administration	100.0	55.6	44.4	12.5	_	9	18.2
Total College BPA	90.2	41.5	48.8	6.1	3.7	82	7.9
EADM Edu Administration	75.0	75.0	-	25.0	-	4	-
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	- 1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	80.0	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
Total College EDU	91.7	54.2	37.5	8.3	-	24	7.7
BIOL Biology	100.0	20.0	80.0	-	-	5	16.7
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	50.0	50.0	-	-	4	55.6
GEOL Geology	66.7	-	66.7	33.3	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	73.3	13.3	60.0	20.0	6.7	15	11.8
KINE Kinesiology	87.5	50.0	37.5	-	12.5	8	11.1
MATH Mathematics	81.8	63.6	18.2	9.1	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	68.4	31.6	36.8	15.8	15.8	19	9.5
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	77.9	35.3	42.6	13.2	8.8	68	13.9
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	53.3	40.0	6.7	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0 90.9	100.0 45.5	- 45.5	- 9.1	-	1 11	-
HD Human Development HIST History	90.9 80.0	45.5 20.0	45.5 60.0	9.1 20.0	-	5	-
HSRV Human Services	00.0	20.0	0.00	20.0	-	5 0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	- 100.0	-	- 100.0	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	33.3	66.7	-	-	2	-
PSYC Psychology	92.0	33.3	58.0	6.0	2.0	50	- 10.7
SOC Sociology	92.0 100.0	47.1	52.9	0.0	2.0	17	5.6
SSCI Social Sciences	88.9	47.1	52.9 44.4	- 11.1	-	9	10.0
SW Social Work	100.0	56.3	43.8		-	16	
Total College SBS	93.2	41.7	51.5	6.1	0.8	132	6.4
Grand Total	90.1	42.5	47.5	6.9	3.0	362	9.5

Educational Achievement to Date

To what extent has CSUSB helped you increase your level of competence in each of these areas?

To what extent has CSUSB help	ped you incre	ease your lev	el of compete	nce in each o	of these area	s?		
19. Intellectual Growth: Your								Not
ability to understand and use	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
ideas and principles from several	, tono	Entio	modorato	Olgrinioant	Exteriorve	Extensive	oount	Omitted
broad areas of learning.								Omitou
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	9.1	9.1	36.4	18.2	27.3	45.5	11	8.3
COMM Communication	-	-	-	76.9	23.1	100.0	13	-
ENG English	-	-	12.5	37.5	50.0	87.5	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	5.3	31.6	31.6	31.6	63.2	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	1.6	3.1	18.8	40.6	35.9	76.6	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	29.2	25.0	45.8	70.8	24	-
ADMN Administration	_	-	- 20.2	20.0	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	_	-	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	_	_	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	3.0	- 9.1	21.2	27.3	33.3 39.4	66.7	33	25.0
MKTG Marketing	3.0	9.1					33 7	
	-	-	14.3	57.1	28.6	85.7		12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	9.1	45.5	36.4	81.8	11 85	-
Total College BPA	1.2	4.7	20.0	31.8	42.4	74.1		4.5
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	4.0	4.0	20.0	40.0	32.0	72.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	11.1	33.3	44.4	11.1	55.6	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	5.9	41.2	35.3	17.6	52.9	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	_	11.1	22.2	44.4	22.2	66.7	9	_
MATH Mathematics	_		9.1	36.4	54.5	90.9	11	_
NURS Nursing	_	9.5	33.3	38.1	19.0	57.1	21	_
PHYS Physics	_	3.5		50.1	13.0	57.1	21	
Total College NS		6.3	26.6	43.0	24.1	67.1	79	
ANTH Anthropology		0.3	20.0	43.0	24.1	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	- 13.3	- 13.3	46.7	- 26.7	73.3		6.3
	-	13.3	13.3		20.7		15	0.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	30.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	-	75.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
PSYC Psychology	1.9	1.9	13.2	50.9	32.1	83.0	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	5.6	11.1	44.4	38.9	83.3	18	-
		-	10.0	50.0	40.0	90.0	10	-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	I	10.0					
SSCI Social Sciences SW Social Work	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	16	-
	- 0.7	- 3.7			50.0 34.8	75.0 79.3	16 135	- 4.3

20. Aesthetic Growth: Your								
awareness and appreciation of								Not
the literature, music, art, and	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
drama of your own culture and of	literite	2.1.10	mederate	eiginioain	2,401,0110	Extensive	ooun	Omitted
others.								0 milliou
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	9.1	-	27.3	18.2	45.5	63.6	11	8.3
COMM Communication	-	-	46.2	23.1	30.8	53.8	13	-
ENG English	_	-	6.3	31.3	62.5	93.8	16	_
FREN French	_	-	- 0.0				0	_
LBST Liberal Studies	_	-	47.4	15.8	36.8	52.6	19	-
MUS Music	_	-	- 17	10.0	00.0	02.0	0	_
PHIL Philosophy		100.0	_				1	
SPAN Spanish		100.0	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	
TA Theatre Arts		_	_	50.0	100.0	100.0	1	
Total College AL	1.6	1.6	29.7	21.9	45.3	67.2	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	8.3	8.3	33.3	21.9	25.0	50.0	24	1.5
-	33.3	0.5	33.3	25.0	25.0 66.7	50.0 66.7	24	-
ADMN Administration	33.3	-	-	-				-
INFO Info Management	-	-	25.0	25.0 66.7	50.0	75.0 66.7	4	- 25.0
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3		-		3	
MGMT Management	9.1	9.1	33.3	39.4	9.1	48.5	33	5.7
MKTG Marketing	-	-	28.6	57.1	14.3	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	9.1	9.1	36.4	36.4	9.1	45.5	11	-
Total College BPA	8.2	7.1	31.8	35.3	17.6	52.9	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	20.0	8.0	32.0	24.0	16.0	40.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	16.7	16.7	16.7	16.7	33.3	50.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	11.1	22.2	33.3	-	33.3	9	-
GEOL Geology	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	23.5	47.1	17.6	11.8	29.4	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	22.2	11.1	22.2	33.3	55.6	9	-
MATH Mathematics	9.1	-	27.3	18.2	45.5	63.6	11	-
NURS Nursing	14.3	14.3	47.6	19.0	4.8	23.8	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-					0	-
Total College NS	12.7	13.9	35.4	20.3	17.7	38.0	79	
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	13.3	13.3	26.7	26.7	20.0	46.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	_
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	10.0	30.0	10.0	50.0	60.0	10	9.1
HIST History	_		50.0	-	50.0	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	-	-	_	-		0	
NTSS National Security Studies	-	50.0	50.0	_	-	_	2	_
PSCI Political Science	_	66.7		33.3	_	33.3	3	_
PSYC Psychology	1.9	18.9	22.6	43.4	13.2	56.6	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	5.6	5.6	38.9	27.8	22.2	50.0	18	0.4
SSCI Social Sciences	5.0	5.0	50.9 50.0	30.0	22.2	50.0	10	-
SW Social Work	- 12.5	- 6.3	50.0 37.5	30.0 18.8	20.0	43.8	10	-
Total College SBS	4.4	13.3	37.5	29.6	25.0	43.8 51.9	135	4.3
Grand Total	4.4	9.8	30.4	29.6	22.2	51.9	388	4.3
	6.1	9.8	১।./	21.3	23.1	51.0	300	J.Z

21. Vocational and Professional						Cignificant (Not
Growth: Your preparation for employment in a particular	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Applicable/
vocational or professional area.						Extensive		Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-		0	
ARAB Arabic	_	_	_	_	100.0	100.0	1	
ART Art	9.1		63.6	9.1	18.2	27.3	11	8.3
COMM Communication	5.1		7.7	69.2	23.1	92.3	13	0.5
ENG English		6.3	25.0	37.5	31.3	68.8	16	_
FREN French	-	0.0	20.0				0	_
LBST Liberal Studies	10.5	5.3	15.8	26.3	42.1	68.4	19	_
MUS Music	- 10.5		- 10.0	20.5	72.1	- 00.4	0	
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	_	100.0	-	100.0	1	_
SPAN Spanish	-	-	50.0	100.0	50.0	50.0	2	_
TA Theatre Arts	-	-		100.0		100.0	1	_
Total College AL	4.7	3.1	25.0	35.9	31.3	67.2	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance			12.5	41.7	45.8	87.5	24	1.5
ADMN Administration		_	12.0	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	_
INFO Info Management			_	25.0	75.0	100.0	4	
IST Information System Tech	[_	66.7	33.3		33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	6.3	6.3	15.6	46.9	25.0	71.9	32	23.0
MKTG Marketing	0.5	0.5	42.9	28.6	23.0	57.1	52	12.5
PA Public Administration	9.1	-	9.1	36.4	45.5	81.8	11	12.0
Total College BPA	3.6	- 2.4	9.1	40.5	36.9	77.4	84	- 5.6
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	2.4	33.3	33.3		33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural		_		50.0	50.0	100.0	2	- 20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	[_	100.0				1	
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	- 100.0	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	50.0	_	_	50.0	50.0	2	_
EDUC Education	_		_	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	
ERDG Reading	50.0	_	_	50.0		50.0	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling		-	_	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	_
ESPE Special Education	-	-	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	_	_	100.0	- 50.0		100.0	1	
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	- 100.0	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	_	25.0	75.0	100.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	_	100.0	10.0	100.0	1	20.0
Total College EDU	8.0	4.0	12.0	44.0	32.0	76.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology			16.7	50.0	33.3	83.3	6	
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	-	33.3	33.3		33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	11.1	11.1	11.1	55.6	11.1	66.7	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	_	_	70.6	23.5	5.9	29.4	17	
KINE Kinesiology	_	11.1	33.3	23.3	33.3	55.6	9	_
MATH Mathematics		-	27.3	18.2	54.5	72.7	11	
NURS Nursing	4.8	4.8	19.0	38.1	33.3	71.4	21	_
PHYS Physics						,	0	
Total College NS	3.8	3.8	31.6	35.4	25.3	60.8	79	
ANTH Anthropology			100.0				1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	6.7	6.7	46.7	13.3	26.7	40.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-		100.0	20.1	100.0	1	
ENVS Environmental Studies	_	100.0	_		-		1	_
GEOG Geography	_	100.0	-	_	-	_	1	_
HD Human Development	_		10.0	40.0	50.0	90.0	10	9.1
HIST History		25.0		25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	- 20.0	-	- 20.0		, 0.0	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	_	_	_	_	100.0	100.0	2	_
PSCI Political Science		_	66.7	33.3		33.3	3	
PSYC Psychology	3.8	13.2	28.3	35.8	18.9	54.7	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	0.0	16.7	20.5	38.9	16.3	55.6	18	0
SSCI Social Sciences	_	11.1	27.0	44.4	22.2	66.7	۵ ۵	10.0
SW Social Work	[18.8	44.4	37.5	81.3	16	10.0
Total College SBS	- 2.2	- 11.2	26.9	34.3	25.4	59.7	134	- 5.0
Grand Total	3.6	6.0	20.9	34.3	29.3	66.1	386	3.7
	5.0	0.0	24.4	50.0	23.3	00.1	500	5.7

22. Personal Growth: Your development of attitudes, values, beliefs, and a particular philosophy of life; your understanding and acceptance of yourself as a person; your ability to be realistic and adaptable and to make decisions about your own future.	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant + Extensive	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	
ART Art	9.1		27.3	45.5	18.2	63.6	11	
COMM Communication	-	7.7	7.7	38.5	46.2	84.6	13	
	-	6.3	12.5	25.0	56.3	81.3	16 0	
FREN French LBST Liberal Studies	-	- 10.5	10.5	31.6	47.4	78.9	19	
MUS Music		10.5	10.5	- 51.0	47.4	70.5	0	
PHIL Philosophy	_	-	-	_	100.0	100.0	1	
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	1.6	6.3	12.5	32.8	46.9	79.7	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	29.2	16.7	54.2	70.8	24	
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	25.0	75.0	100.0	4	
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	
MGMT Management	9.1	3.0	12.1	48.5	27.3	75.8	33	
MKTG Marketing	-	-	14.3	42.9	42.9	85.7	7	
PA Public Administration	-	9.1 2.4	18.2 17.6	45.5	27.3	72.7	<u>11</u> 85	
Total College BPA EADM Edu Administration	3.5 33.3	2.4	33.3	37.6 33.3	38.8	76.5 33.3	3	
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural				- 33.3	100.0	100.0	2	
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-		1	
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	2	
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	
ESPE Special Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	2	
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	
LCI Curriculum & Instruction Total College EDU	- 16.0	-	- 24.0	100.0 28.0	- 32.0	100.0 60.0	1 25	
BIOL Biology	10.0	-	33.3	20.0	16.7	66.7	25	
CHEM Chemistry	_	33.3	33.3	33.3		33.3	3	
CSCI Computer Science	22.2		44.4	11.1	22.2	33.3	9	
GEOL Geology		33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	
HSCI Health Science	-	11.8	17.6	58.8	11.8	70.6	17	
KINE Kinesiology	-	11.1	22.2	22.2	44.4	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	18.2	9.1	18.2	54.5	72.7	11	
NURS Nursing	9.5	9.5	19.0	33.3	28.6	61.9	21	
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	
Total College NS	5.1	11.4	21.5	34.2	27.8	62.0	79	
ANTH Anthropology CJUS Criminal Justice	- 6.7	-	20.0	- 26.7	100.0 46.7	100.0 73.3	1 15	
ECON Economics	0.7	-	20.0	20.7	40.7		10	
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0		1	
HD Human Development	-	-	10.0	50.0	40.0		10	
HIST History	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	4	
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	
PSYC Psychology	-	7.5	11.3	41.5	39.6	81.1	53	
SOC Sociology	-	-	11.8	17.6	70.6	88.2	17	
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	20.0	30.0	50.0		10	
SW Social Work	-	-	25.0	12.5	62.5		16	- 1
SW Social Work Total College SBS	0.7	3.0	16.4	30.6	49.3	79.9	134	5.0

23. Interpersonal Communications: Your ability to						Significant +		Not
communicate effectively with	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Applicable/
other people.						LAGUSIVE		Omitted
AMST American Studies	_						0	
ARAB Arabic			_		100.0	100.0	1	
ART Art	9.1	-	36.4	27.3	27.3	54.5	11	8.3
COMM Communication	9.1	-	7.7	38.5	27.3 53.8	92.3	13	0.3
	-	- 6.3	31.3			92.3 62.5	13	-
	-	0.3	31.3	18.8	43.8	02.5		-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	5.3	21.1	26.3	47.4	73.7	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	1.6	3.1	21.9	26.6	46.9	73.4	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	16.7	29.2	54.2	83.3	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	3.0	-	24.2	39.4	33.3	72.7	33	5.7
MKTG Marketing	-	-	28.6	42.9	28.6	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	54.5	18.2	72.7	11	-
Total College BPA	1.2	1.2	20.0	37.6	40.0	77.6	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	50.0		50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	_	_			100.0	100.0	- 1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	_	-	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	_
EVOC Vocational Education		-	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction		_		100.0	50.0	100.0	4	20.0
Total College EDU	12.0	4.0	20.0	36.0	28.0	64.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	12.0	4.0	33.3	33.3	16.7	50.0	6	7.4
CHEM Chemistry	-	10.7	55.5 66.7	33.3	10.7	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	- 11.1	- 11.1	33.3	22.2	- 22.2	55.5 44.4	9	-
GEOL Geology	33.3	11.1	33.3	66.7	22.2	44.4 66.7	3	-
	33.3	-	47.0		-			-
HSCI Health Science	-	5.9	17.6	64.7	11.8	76.5	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	22.2	11.1	22.2	44.4	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	18.2	18.2	63.6	81.8	11	-
NURS Nursing	14.3	4.8	14.3	52.4	14.3	66.7	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	6.3	7.6	20.3	41.8	24.1	65.8	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	6.7	6.7	20.0	20.0	46.7	66.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	20.0	20.0	60.0	80.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	-	75.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
PSYC Psychology	1.9	5.7	18.9	37.7	35.8	73.6	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	5.6	16.7	44.4	33.3	77.8	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	10.0	20.0	30.0	40.0	70.0	10	-
SW Social Work	_	6.3	18.8	18.8	56.3	75.0	16	-
Total College SBS	1.5	5.2	19.3	33.3	40.7	74.1	135	4.3
Total College 3D3								

CSUSB Office of Institutional Research

24. Speaking and Presentations:								
Your ability to speak clearly,						Significant +	_	Not
correctly, and effectively in small	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Applicable/
and large groups.								Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	8.3	8.3	41.7	25.0	16.7	41.7	12	-
COMM Communication	-	-	-	23.1	76.9	100.0	13	-
ENG English	-	-	37.5	25.0	37.5	62.5	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	26.3	47.4	26.3	73.7	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	1.5	1.5	24.6	29.2	43.1	72.3	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	4.2	20.8	37.5	37.5	75.0	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	2.9	5.9	14.7	41.2	35.3	76.5	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	28.6	28.6	42.9	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	9.1	63.6	18.2	81.8	11	-
Total College BPA	1.2	4.7	16.3	40.7	37.2	77.9	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	16.0	16.0	20.0	24.0	24.0	48.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	50.0	33.3	16.7	50.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	33.3	22.2	22.2	44.4	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	5.9	-	23.5	41.2	29.4	70.6	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	11.1	22.2	33.3	33.3	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	27.3	9.1	63.6	72.7	11	-
NURS Nursing	9.5	9.5	23.8	38.1	19.0	57.1	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	3.8	7.6	27.8	31.6	29.1	60.8	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	6.7	33.3	26.7	33.3	60.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	100.0
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	10.0	20.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	-			-		0	
NTSS National Security Studies	_	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	_	_	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
PSYC Psychology	1.9	7.5	28.3	26.4	35.8	62.3	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	11.1	20.0	33.3	33.3	66.7	18	
SSCI Social Sciences	_	10.0	30.0	20.0	40.0	60.0	10]
SW Social Work	-	6.3	25.0	20.0 37.5	40.0 31.3	68.8	10	
Total College SBS	- 0.7	7.5	25.0	37.5	31.3	64.9	134	5.0
Grand Total	2.6	6.4	20.9	30.0	34.3	67.1	389	3.0
	2.0	0.4	23.9	32.4	34.7	07.1	309	3.0

25. Written Communications:	I							Not
25. Written Communications: Your ability to write clearly,	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Not Applicable/
correctly, and effectively.	NUTE	LIUG	wouerate	Significant	EXICISIVE	Extensive	Count	Omitted
AMST American Studies							0	Onnitieu
ARAB Arabic	_	-	-	- 100.0	-	100.0	1	
ART Art]	16.7	33.3	33.3	16.7	50.0	12	
COMM Communication	_		7.7	46.2	46.2	92.3		-
ENG English	_	-	6.3	25.0	68.8	93.8	16	-
FREN French	_	-	0.0	20.0			0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	5.3	21.1	31.6	42.1	73.7	-	-
MUS Music	-	-		-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0		-
Total College AL	-	4.6	15.4	32.3	47.7	80.0		-
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	8.3	45.8	45.8	91.7	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	2.9	-	17.6	52.9	26.5	79.4	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing		-	14.3	42.9	42.9	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	54.5	18.2	72.7	11	-
Total College BPA	1.2	1.2	15.1	47.7	34.9	82.6	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3		25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	4.0	16.0	12.0	40.0	28.0	68.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	16.7	66.7	16.7	83.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	25.0	50.0	12.5	12.5	25.0	8	11.1
GEOL Geology	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	5.9	17.6	58.8	17.6	76.5	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	22.2	11.1	33.3	22.2	55.6	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	9.1	18.2	72.7	90.9		-
NURS Nursing	9.5	-	38.1	23.8	28.6	52.4		-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	
Total College NS	3.8	6.4	25.6	35.9	28.2	64.1	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0		-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	6.7	26.7	40.0	26.7	66.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-		1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0		-
HD Human Development	-	-	10.0	40.0	50.0	90.0	10	
HIST History	-	-	25.0	-	75.0	75.0		20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0		-
PSCI Political Science	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
PSYC Psychology	-	1.9	5.7	47.2	45.3	92.5		
SOC Sociology	-	5.6	11.1	38.9	44.4	83.3		
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	20.0	40.0	40.0	80.0		
SW Social Work	6.3	-	18.8	31.3	43.8	75.0		
Total College SBS	0.7	3.0	12.6	40.0	43.7	83.7	135	4.3
Grand Total	1.5	4.4	16.2	39.6	38.3	77.9	389	3.0

26. Listening: Your ability to listen								Not
effectively and understand what	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
is said.	None	Entito	Moderate	Olgrimourit	Extensive	Extensive	Obdin	Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	_	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	_
ART Art	8.3	8.3	41.7	25.0	16.7	41.7	12	_
COMM Communication	0.5	7.7	15.4	23.0 53.8	23.1	76.9	12	
	-	6.3	13.4	25.0	50.0	76.9	13	-
	-	0.3	10.0	25.0	50.0	75.0		-
	-	-	-	-	-	- 70 7	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	10.5	15.8	52.6	21.1	73.7	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	1.5	7.7	20.0	38.5	32.3	70.8	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	12.5	45.8	41.7	87.5	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	75.0	25.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.9	8.8	5.9	47.1	32.4	79.4	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	14.3	28.6	57.1	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	36.4	36.4	72.7	11	-
Total College BPA	2.3	4.7	10.5	43.0	39.5	82.6	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3		33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural		_			100.0	100.0	2	20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	_	_	100.0	_	100.0	100.0	1	_
EDCA Correctional Education	_	_	100.0	_	_	_	0	_
EDSC Science Education	-	- 50.0	-	- 50.0	-	- 50.0	2	-
	-	50.0	-		-		2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0		-
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	20.0	8.0	12.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	50.0	33.3	16.7	50.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	66.7	-	33.3	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	44.4	22.2	11.1	33.3	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	5.9	-	17.6	47.1	29.4	76.5	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	22.2	-	44.4	22.2	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	18.2	18.2	63.6	81.8	11	_
NURS Nursing	4.8	9.5	23.8	42.9	19.0	61.9	21	_
PHYS Physics		-			-		0	_
Total College NS	3.8	8.9	24.1	35.4	27.8	63.3	79	_
ANTH Anthropology	5.0	0.9	27.1	100.0	21.0	100.0	1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	_	_	33.3	26.7	40.0	66.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	55.5	100.0	40.0	100.0	10	0.5
ECON Economics ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	- 100.0	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	10.0	10.0	30.0	50.0	80.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	-	75.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
PSYC Psychology	1.9	-	9.4	45.3	43.4	88.7	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	-	16.7	27.8	55.6	83.3	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	20.0	20.0	60.0	80.0	10	-
SW Social Work	-	6.3	18.8	25.0	50.0	75.0	16	-
Total College SBS	0.7	2.2	16.3	33.3	47.4	80.7	135	4.3

27. Critical Thinking: Your ability								
to read for underlying								Not
assumptions and biases, and to	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
understand relationships among				5.5		Extensive		Omitted
the written ideas.								
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ART Art	8.3	8.3	16.7	50.0	16.7	66.7	12	-
COMM Communication	-	-	-	46.2	53.8	100.0	13	-
ENG English	-	-	6.3	37.5	56.3	93.8	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-				0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	26.3	31.6	42.1	73.7	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	20.0			10.1	0	_
PHIL Philosophy	_	-	_	_	100.0	100.0	1	_
SPAN Spanish	_	-	_	_	100.0	100.0	2	_
TA Theatre Arts		_	_	100.0	100.0	100.0	1	
Total College AL	1.5	1.5	12.3	40.0	44.6	84.6	65	_
ACFN Accounting Finance	1.5	1.5	12.3	37.5	44.0	83.3	24	
ADMN Administration	-	-	10.7	37.5	45.0 66.7	03.3 100.0	24	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	3	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	- 33.3	50.0	50.0 66.7	66.7	4	- 25.0
-	- 2.9	- 5.9	33.3 5.9	- 52.9	66.7 32.4	85.3		25.0 2.9
MGMT Management MKTG Marketing	2.9	5.9			32.4 71.4	85.3 85.7	34 7	2.9 12.5
s.	-	-	14.3	14.3				12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	36.4	36.4	72.7	11	-
Total College BPA	1.2	3.5	11.6	40.7	43.0	83.7	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	4.0	8.0	16.0	36.0	36.0	72.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	16.7	50.0	33.3	83.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	66.7	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	44.4	22.2	22.2	11.1	33.3	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	5.9	11.8	70.6	11.8	82.4	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	11.1	-	66.7	22.2	88.9	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	40.0	-	60.0	60.0	10	9.1
NURS Nursing	-	9.5	33.3	19.0	38.1	57.1	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	-	11.5	21.8	38.5	28.2	66.7	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	_
HD Human Development	_	-	10.0	50.0	40.0	90.0	10	9.1
HIST History	_	-	25.0	-	75.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	-		_			0	
NTSS National Security Studies	_	_	_	_	100.0	100.0	2	_
PSCI Political Science	_	-	66.7	33.3		33.3	3	_
PSYC Psychology	1.9	3.8	5.7	50.9	37.7	88.7	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	1.5	0.0	22.2	27.8	50.0	77.8	18	
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	10.0	40.0	50.0	90.0	10	
SW Social Work	-	- 12.5	10.0	40.0	50.0 50.0	90.0 68.8	10	-
	- 0.7	3.0		38.5	42.2	80.7	135	-
Total College SBS Grand Total	1.0	3.0 4.9	15.6 15.4				389	4.3 3.0
Granu Tulai	1.0	4.9	15.4	39.1	39.6	78.7	309	3.0

28. Quantitative Competence:								
Your ability to understand								Not
quantitative concepts, and to	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
	none	Little	Moderale	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Omitted
mathematically compute								Omitted
accurately and efficiently.							0	
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	18.2	9.1	45.5	18.2	9.1	27.3	11	8.3
COMM Communication	7.7	-	23.1	53.8	15.4	69.2	13	-
ENG English	-	25.0	25.0	18.8	31.3	50.0	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	5.3	36.8	36.8	21.1	57.9	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	4.7	9.4	32.8	29.7	23.4	53.1	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	4.7	9.4 4.2	16.7	29.7	50.0	79.2	24	1.5
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	-	4.2	10.7	29.2				-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	2.9	14.7	14.7	44.1	23.5	67.6	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	28.6	-	71.4	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	45.5	27.3	72.7	11	
Total College BPA	1.2	8.1	16.3	34.9	39.5	74.4	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
EDUC Education		_		100.0	00.0	100.0	2	
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ũ	100.0	-	- 66.7	-	-	- 33.3	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	66.7	-	33.3			-
ESPE Special Education	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	50.0	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	12.0	16.0	20.0	28.0	24.0	52.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	16.7	50.0	33.3	83.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	22.2	22.2	33.3	55.6	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	12.5	25.0	56.3	6.3	62.5	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	-	22.2	55.6	11.1	11.1	22.2	9	-
MATH Mathematics			18.2	9.1	72.7	81.8	11	
NURS Nursing	- 14.3	- 14.3	38.1	19.0	14.3	33.3	21	-
Ũ	14.3	14.3	30.1	19.0	14.3	33.3		-
PHYS Physics	-	-		-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	3.8	11.5	29.5	29.5	25.6	55.1	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	100.0	•	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	40.0	46.7	13.3	60.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	10.0	10.0	20.0	40.0	20.0	60.0	10	9.1
HIST History	25.0	25.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	_	-	-	-	_	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	_	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	-	33.3		33.3	3	-
PSYC Psychology	5.7	7.5	45.3	24.5	17.0	41.5	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	5.7 11.1	7.5 5.6	45.3		38.9	66.7	18	5.4
3 ,	11.1	0.6		27.8				-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	40.0	20.0	40.0	60.0	10	-
SW Social Work	-	25.0	25.0	31.3	18.8	50.0	16	-
Total College SBS	7.4	8.9	31.9	27.4	24.4	51.9	135	4.3
Grand Total	5.2	9.8	27.3	29.9	27.8	57.7	388	3.2

29. Scientific Understanding:								Not
Your understanding of the nature	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
of science, experimentation, and				5		Extensive		Omitted
theory.							0	
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ART Art	25.0	8.3	41.7	16.7	8.3	25.0	12	-
COMM Communication	-	23.1	23.1	46.2	7.7	53.8	13	-
ENG English	-	25.0	37.5	12.5	25.0	37.5	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	36.8	42.1	21.1	63.2	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	50.0	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	4.6	12.3	35.4	32.3	15.4	47.7	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	12.5	16.7	41.7	29.2	70.8	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	14.7	11.8	32.4	32.4	8.8	41.2	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	14.3	28.6	57.1	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	27.3	54.5	9.1	63.6	11	-
Total College BPA	5.8	9.3	26.7	37.2	20.9	58.1	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	100.0	-	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	66.7	-	33.3	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	50.0	25.0	25.0	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	12.0	16.0	28.0	16.0	28.0	44.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	11.1	33.3	33.3	66.7	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	12.5	25.0	37.5	25.0	62.5	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	-	11.1	11.1	22.2	55.6	77.8	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	9.1	18.2	9.1	63.6		11	-
NURS Nursing	4.8	14.3	33.3	33.3	14.3	47.6	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	1.3	11.5	19.2	29.5	38.5	67.9	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	6.7	-	40.0	33.3	20.0	53.3	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-		100.0	- 20.0	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	_	_	100.0		_		1	_
GEOG Geography	_	_	100.0		100.0	100.0	1	
HD Human Development	- 10.0	-	40.0	- 10.0	40.0	50.0	10	- 9.1
HIST History	10.0	- 25.0	40.0 25.0	50.0	40.0	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	20.0	20.0	50.0	_	50.0	4	20.0
NTSS National Security Studies	-	- 50.0	-	-	- 50.0	- 50.0	0	-
PSCI Political Science	- 33.3	50.0 33.3	- 33.3	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
	33.3			-	-			
PSYC Psychology	-	5.8	38.5	32.7	23.1	55.8	52	7.1
SOC Sociology	5.6	22.2	22.2	44.4	5.6	50.0	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	20.0	-	20.0	50.0	10.0	60.0	10	-
SW Social Work	6.3	6.3	50.0	31.3	6.3	37.5	16	-
Total College SBS	5.2	8.2	35.8	32.8	17.9	50.7	134	5.0
Grand Total	4.9	10.3	29.9	32.0	22.9	54.9	388	3.2

30. Reasoning Ability: Your ability to recognize assumptions, make						Significant +		Not
logical inferences, and draw	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Applicable/
correct conclusions.						Extensive		Omitted
AMST American Studies							0	
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	- 100.0	- 100.0	0	-
ART Art	- 8.3	- 8.3	- 41.7	- 16.7	25.0	41.7	12	-
COMM Communication	0.3	0.3	41.7	61.5	23.0	41.7 84.6	12	-
ENG English	-	- 6.3	15.4	31.3	43.8	04.0 75.0	13	-
FREN French	-	0.3	10.0	51.5	43.0	75.0	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	- 31.6	- 42.1	- 26.3	- 68.4	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	51.0	42.1	20.5	00.4	0	
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	_		100.0	100.0	0	
SPAN Spanish		_		50.0	50.0	100.0	2	
TA Theatre Arts		_		100.0	50.0	100.0	1	
Total College AL	1.5	3.1	24.6	38.5	32.3	70.8	65	
ACFN Accounting Finance	1.5		16.7	41.7	41.7	83.3	24	
ADMN Administration	_	_	10.7		100.0	100.0	3	_
INFO Info Management]	_	_	50.0	50.0	100.0	4	
IST Information System Tech	_	_	33.3		66.7	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.9	5.9	8.8	50.0	29.4	79.4	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing			14.3	14.3	71.4	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	45.5	27.3	72.7	11	
Total College BPA	2.3	3.5	12.8	40.7	40.7	81.4	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	- 0.0	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural		-		50.0	50.0	100.0	2	- 20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	50.0	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	-	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	12.0	8.0	12.0	44.0	24.0	68.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	11.1	22.2	11.1	33.3	22.2	55.6	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	12.5	31.3	43.8	12.5	56.3	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	-	11.1	11.1	44.4	33.3	77.8	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	18.2	18.2	63.6		11	-
NURS Nursing	9.5	-	38.1	28.6	23.8	52.4	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	3.8	6.4	21.8	37.2	30.8	67.9	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	40.0	33.3	26.7	60.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-		100.0	100.0	. 1	-
HD Human Development	-	10.0	20.0	50.0	20.0	70.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	-	-	100.0		100.0	3	
PSYC Psychology	1.9	1.9	13.2	45.3	37.7	83.0	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	5.6	16.7	33.3	44.4	77.8	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	30.0	40.0	30.0	70.0	10	-
SW Social Work	-	6.3	25.0	37.5	31.3	68.8	16	-
Total College SBS	1.5	3.0	19.3	40.7	35.6	76.3	135	4.3
Grand Total	2.8	4.1	18.8	39.8	34.4	74.3	389	3.0

31. Reasoning Flexibility: Your								Not
ability to withhold judgment, raise	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Not Applicable/
questions, and examine contrary	None	Lille	wouerate	Signincan	Extensive	Extensive	Count	Omitted
views.								Officied
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	-	25.0	33.3	16.7	25.0	41.7	12	-
COMM Communication	-	-	15.4	38.5	46.2	84.6	13	-
ENG English	-	6.3	12.5	31.3	50.0	81.3	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	-	-	21.1	52.6	26.3	78.9	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	-	6.2	18.5	36.9	38.5	75.4	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	16.7	37.5	45.8	83.3	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	75.0	25.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	_	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.9	5.9	11.8	44.1	32.4	76.5	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	14.3	14.3	71.4	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	_	9.1	18.2	45.5	27.3	72.7	11	
Total College BPA	2.3	3.5	14.0	38.4	41.9	80.2	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3			66.7		66.7	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural		_	50.0		50.0	50.0	2	20.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance			100.0		50.0	50.0	1	
EDCA Correctional Education	_	_	100.0	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	- 50.0	-	-	- 50.0	50.0	2	-
	-	50.0	-	-		50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0		-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	25.0	50.0	25.0	75.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	12.0	4.0	20.0	36.0	28.0	64.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	83.3	16.7	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	11.1	11.1	33.3	22.2	22.2	44.4	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	-	31.3	56.3	12.5	68.8	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	11.1	11.1	44.4	22.2	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	27.3	9.1	63.6	72.7	11	-
NURS Nursing	9.5	4.8	19.0	47.6	19.0	66.7	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	5.1	3.8	20.5	44.9	25.6	70.5	78	1.3
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	40.0	33.3	26.7	60.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	10.0	50.0	40.0	90.0	10	9.1
HIST History	_	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	_	-			-	-	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	_	-	_	_	100.0	100.0	2	_
PSCI Political Science		_	_	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	_
PSYC Psychology	1.9	_	11.3	43.4	43.4	86.8	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	1.9	-	16.7	43.4 33.3	43.4 50.0	83.3	18	5.4
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	20.0	20.0	60.0	80.0	10	-
	-	- 10 F						-
SW Social Work	-	12.5	12.5	25.0	50.0	75.0	16	-
Total College SBS	1.5	1.5	15.6	35.6	45.9	81.5	135	4.3
Grand Total	2.8	3.3	17.0	38.3	38.6	76.9	389	3.0

32. Problem Solving: Your ability								
to recognize different kinds of								Not
problems, to reason clearly, and	None	Little	Moderate	Significant	Extensive	Significant +	Count	Applicable/
think creatively in developing				g		Extensive		Omitted
solutions.								
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ART Art	8.3	25.0	25.0	16.7	25.0	41.7	12	-
COMM Communication	0.0	20.0	7.7	46.2	46.2	92.3	13	-
ENG English		6.3	18.8	31.3	43.8	75.0	16	
FREN French	_	0.5	10.0	01.0	40.0	75.0	0	
LBST Liberal Studies		5.3	15.8	47.4	31.6	78.9	19	
MUS Music		0.0	10.0	÷. 1	51.0	10.5	0	
PHIL Philosophy					100.0	100.0	1	
SPAN Spanish				50.0	50.0	100.0	2	
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	100.0	50.0	50.0	100.0	1	_
	- 1.5	- 7.7	16.9	35.4	- 38.5	- 73.8	65	
Total College AL	1.5	1.1		35.4	50.0	87.5	24	
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	-	12.5	37.5				-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	75.0	25.0	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	66.7	3	25.0
MGMT Management	5.9	5.9	8.8	47.1	32.4	79.4	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	-	-	14.3	14.3	71.4	85.7	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	18.2	45.5	27.3	72.7	11	-
Total College BPA	2.3	3.5	11.6	39.5	43.0	82.6	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	-	-	66.7	-	66.7	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	50.0	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	8.0	-	24.0	36.0	32.0	68.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	-	-	-	50.0	50.0	100.0	2	33.3
CSCI Computer Science	-	22.2	33.3	22.2	22.2	44.4	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	-	6.3	25.0	50.0	18.8	68.8	16	5.9
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	-	22.2	33.3	33.3	66.7	9	-
MATH Mathematics	-	-	9.1	18.2	72.7	90.9	11	
NURS Nursing	9.5	4.8	19.0	38.1	28.6	66.7	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	3.9	5.2	19.5	36.4	35.1	71.4	77	2.5
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	6.7	33.3	33.3	26.7	60.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	-		1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	-	10.0	50.0	40.0	90.0	10	9.1
HIST History	-	-	25.0	25.0	50.0	75.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	_	0	_
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	_	-	66.7	33.3	-	33.3	3	_
PSYC Psychology	1.9	1.9	15.1	39.6	41.5	81.1	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	-	-	11.1	38.9	50.0	88.9	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	_	-	33.3		66.7	66.7	9	10.0
SW Social Work	_	_	18.8	25.0	56.3	81.3	16	
Total College SBS	0.7	1.5	10.0	32.8	45.5	78.4	134	5.0
Grand Total	2.3	3.6	19.4	35.7	40.8	76.5	387	3.5
	2.5	5.0	17.0	55.7	+0.0	10.5	507	5.5

Campus Climate

While being a student at CSUSB, did you ever receive inappropriate treatment in any of the following? If so, indicate by whom and
on what basis you were inappropriately treated. (Check all that apply to you personally.)

on what basis you were inappropriately treated. (Check all that apply to you personally.)									
33. Sex	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count			
AMST American Studies	-	-	_	-	-	0			
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
ART Art	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11			
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	12			
ENG English	87.5	_	_	12.5	_	16			
FREN French	07.5		_	12.5		0			
LBST Liberal Studies	- 80.0	- 5.0	- 5.0	- 10.0	-	20			
MUS Music	80.0	5.0	5.0	10.0	-	20			
	100.0	-	-	-	-	0			
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
Total College AL	89.1	1.6	1.6	7.8	-	64			
ACFN Accounting Finance	86.4	13.6	-	-	-	22			
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4			
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
MGMT Management	96.8	-	-	3.2	-	31			
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	-	-	7			
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11			
Total College BPA	95.1	3.7	-	1.2	-	81			
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0			
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5			
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
Total College EDU	100.0	-	-	-	-	26			
BIOL Biology	71.4	-	14.3	14.3	-	7			
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
CSCI Computer Science	88.9	11.1	-	-	-	9			
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	-	-	_	3			
HSCI Health Science	94.1	5.9	_	_	_	17			
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	5.9	-	-	- 11.1	9			
MATH Mathematics	81.8	-	-	- 18.2		9 11			
NURS Nursing	90.5	4.8	-	4.8	-	21			
PHYS Physics	30.5	4.0	-	4.0	-	21			
Total College NS	- 87.5	5.0	1.3	5.0	- 1.3	80			
ANTH Anthropology	07.5 100.0	5.0	1.3	5.0	1.3	00 1			
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	-	6.7	-	-	15			
ECON Economics	93.3 100.0	-	0.7	-	-	10			
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	- 100.0	-				
	100.0	-	-	100.0	-	1			
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1			
HD Human Development	90.0	10.0	-	-	-	10			
	100.0	-	-	-	-	4			
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0			
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2			
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3			
PSYC Psychology	98.1	-	-	-	1.9	52			
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18			
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	10.0	-	-	-	10			
SW Social Work	82.4	5.9	5.9	5.9	-	17			
Total College SBS	94.1	2.2	1.5	1.5	0.7	135			
Grand Total	92.5	2.8	1.0	3.1	0.5	386			

34. Age	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	75.0	-	8.3	16.7	-	12
COMM Communication	91.7	-	-	8.3	-	12
ENG English	93.8	6.3	-	-	-	16
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	95.0	-	-	5.0	-	20
MUS Music		-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	90.8	1.5	1.5	6.2	-	65
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	60.0	20.0	20.0	-	-	5
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	31
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	-	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	97.6	1.2	1.2	-	-	82
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	-	3
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	88.9	-	3.7	7.4	-	27
BIOL Biology	71.4	14.3	14.3	-	-	7
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	88.2	-	-	11.8	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	90.9	9.1	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	79.2	8.3	8.3	4.2	-	24
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	88.0	4.8	3.6	3.6	-	83
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	-	6.7	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	88.5	3.8	-	7.7	-	52
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
SW Social Work	81.3	-	6.3	6.3	6.3	16
Total College SBS	91.8	1.5	1.5	4.5	0.7	134
Grand Total	91.8	2.0	2.0	3.8	0.3	391

35. Religion	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	72.7	9.1	-	18.2	-	11
COMM Communication	76.9	7.7	7.7	7.7	-	13
ENG English	76.5	11.8		11.8	-	17
FREN French	10.0		-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	90.0	5.0		5.0		20
MUS Music	50.0	5.0	-	5.0	-	20
	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
PHIL Philosophy		-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	81.8	7.6	1.5	9.1	-	66
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	79.4	8.8	-	8.8	2.9	34
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	-	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	91.6	3.6	-	3.6	1.2	83
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	_	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	_	_	_	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	33.3	33.3	_	33.3	_	3
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	55.5	-	33.3	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction		-	-	-	-	5
	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	92.3	3.8	-	3.8	-	26
BIOL Biology	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	88.9	11.1	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	82.4	11.8	-	5.9	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	90.9	9.1	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	95.2	-	-	4.8	-	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	89.9	5.1	-	5.1	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	87.5	6.3	-	6.3	-	16
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	80.0	20.0	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	_	_	_	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	_	-	3
PSYC Psychology	88.9	1.9	_	5.6	3.7	54
SOC Sociology	84.2	5.3	_	10.5	0.7	19
SSCI Social Sciences	80.0	10.0	_	10.0	10.0	10
SW Social Work	80.0	10.0	-	5.9	10.0	10
	82.4	5.8	-	5.9 5.0	- 2.2	139
Total College SBS			- 0.3			
Grand Total	88.0	5.3	0.3	5.3	1.0	393

36. Ethnicity	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	66.7	8.3	-	25.0	-	12
COMM Communication	85.7	-	-	7.1	7.1	14
ENG English	66.7	11.1	11.1	11.1	-	18
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
MUS Music		-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	1
Total College AL	80.6	4.5	3.0	10.4	1.5	67
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.5	4.5	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	60.0	20.0	20.0	-	-	5
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	96.8	3.2	-	-	-	31
MKTG Marketing	50.0	12.5	12.5	25.0	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	90.4	4.8	2.4	2.4	-	83
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	3
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	92.6	3.7	-	3.7	-	27
BIOL Biology	37.5	12.5	12.5	25.0	12.5	8
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	77.8	22.2	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	87.0	4.3	4.3	4.3	-	23
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	88.0	4.8	2.4	3.6	1.2	83
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	86.7	-	6.7	6.7	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	90.0	10.0	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	92.5	-	-	5.7	1.9	53
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	80.0	10.0	-	-	10.0	10
SW Social Work	82.4	11.8	-	5.9	-	17
Total College SBS	90.4	2.9	0.7	4.4	1.5	136
Grand Total	88.4	4.0	1.8	4.8	1.0	396

37. National Origin	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	_		-	12
ENG English	82.4	5.9	5.9	5.9	_	17
FREN French	02.4	0.5	0.0	0.0		0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
	100.0	-	-	-	-	
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	93.7	1.6	1.6	3.2	-	63
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.5	4.5	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	31
MKTG Marketing	71.4	-	-	28.6	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
Total College BPA	96.3	1.3	_	2.5	-	80
EADM Edu Administration	100.0					3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
	100.0	-	-	-	-	-
EDCA Correctional Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	100.0	-	-	-	-	26
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	_	_	_	_	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	_		_	_	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
	87.0	4.2	4.2	4.2	-	
NURS Nursing	87.0	4.3	4.3	4.3	-	23
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	96.3	1.2	1.2	1.2	-	81
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	-	6.7	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	_	50.0	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	_		-	3
PSYC Psychology	98.1	-	-	-	1.9	52
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	1.9	52 18
		-	-	-	-	
SSCI Social Sciences	81.8	9.1	-	9.1	-	11
SW Social Work	100.0	-		-	-	15
Total College SBS	96.3	0.7	0.7	1.5	0.7	134
Grand Total	96.1	1.0	0.8	1.8	0.3	384

38. Native Language	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
ENG English	93.8	-	_	6.3	-	16
FREN French		-	_	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	_	_	_	18
MUS Music	100.0					0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0					1
	100.0	-	-	-	-	-
SPAN Spanish		-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	•
Total College AL	96.8	-	-	3.2	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	90.9	-	3.0	3.0	3.0	33
MKTG Marketing	62.5	12.5	-	25.0	-	8
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	92.9	1.2	1.2	3.6	1.2	84
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	-	50.0	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	- 1
ETEC Instructional Technology	25.0	25.0	_	25.0	25.0	4
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	20.0		20.0	20.0	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0					1
Total College EDU	85.7	3.6	3.6	3.6	3.6	28
BIOL Biology	100.0	5.0	5.0	5.0	5.0	6
	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CHEM Chemistry		-	-	-	-	9
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	-	-	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	100.0	-	-	-	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	-	6.7	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	96.2	-	-	1.9	1.9	52
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	10.0	-	_	-	10
SW Social Work	100.0	-	_	_	-	15
Total College SBS	97.0	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	133
		0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	100

39. Weight	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
ENG English	93.8	-	-	6.3	-	16
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	95.0	-	-	5.0	-	20
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	96.9	-	-	3.1	-	64
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.5	4.5	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	31
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	-	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	98.8	1.2	-	-	-	81
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	96.2	-	-	3.8	-	26
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	95.2	-	-	4.8	-	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	98.7	-	-	1.3	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	75.0	-	-	25.0	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	94.2	-	1.9	3.8	-	52
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	10.0	-	-	-	10
SW Social Work	76.5	5.9	-	5.9	11.8	17
Total College SBS	93.3	1.5	0.7	3.0	1.5	135
Grand Total	96.4	0.8	0.3	2.1	0.5	385

40. Height	Experienced None	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	_	-	12
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	16
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	- 1
Total College AL	100.0	-	-	-	-	62
ACFN Accounting Finance	90.9	4.5	-	4.5	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	30
MKTG Marketing	100.0	_	-		-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	_	-		-	11
Total College BPA	97.5	1.3	-	1.3	-	80
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	1.0	-	1.0	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0		_		_	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0		_		_	1
EDCA Correctional Education	100.0		_		_	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0		_		_	2
EDUC Education	100.0		_		_	2
ERDG Reading	100.0		_		_	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0		_		_	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0		_		_	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0		_		_	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	_	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0					5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	100.0	-	-	-	-	26
BIOL Biology	100.0					6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0					3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0					9
GEOL Geology	100.0					3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0					9
MATH Mathematics	100.0					11
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	_	-	21
PHYS Physics	100.0	-	-	-	-	21
Total College NS	100.0	-	-	-	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	19
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ENVS Environmental Studies		-	-	-	-	
	100.0 100.0	-	-		-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-		-	10
HD Human Development HIST History	100.0	-	-		-	
HSRV Human Services	100.0	-	-		-	4
	100.0	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-		-	3
PSYC Psychology	94.3	-	-	3.8	1.9	53
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
SW Social Work	87.5	6.3	-	6.3	-	16
Total College SBS	96.3	0.7	-	2.2	0.7	134
Grand Total	98.2	0.5	-	1.0	0.3	381

41. Physical Appearance or	Experienced	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
Disability	None	_ , ,	_, 5	-,	_,	
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
ENG English	100.0	-	-	-	-	16
FREN French	-	-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	95.0	-	-	5.0	-	20
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	98.4	-	-	1.6	-	64
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	96.7	3.3	-	-	-	30
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	-	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
Total College BPA	98.8	1.3	-	-	-	80
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	-	0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	100.0	-	-	-	-	26
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	-	-	-	6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	95.2	4.8	-	-	-	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	98.7	1.3	-	-	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	86.7	-	6.7	6.7	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
PSYC Psychology	87.0	5.6	1.9	1.9	3.7	54
SOC Sociology	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	-	-	10.0	-	10
SW Social Work	73.7	10.5	5.3	5.3	5.3	19
Total College SBS	89.2	3.6	2.2	2.9	2.2	139
Grand Total	96.1	1.8	-	1.3	0.8	385

42. Sexual Orientation or	Experienced	By faculty	By Staff	By student	By other	Count
Preference	None	_, raconty	_, can	_, 5100011	_, 00101	
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	-	0
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ART Art	90.9	-	-	9.1	-	11
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	-	12
ENG English	77.8	11.1	5.6	5.6	-	18
FREN French		-	-	-	-	0
LBST Liberal Studies	100.0	-	-	-	-	18
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	-	0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College AL	92.2	3.1	1.6	3.1	-	64
ACFN Accounting Finance	100.0	-	-	-	-	22
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	-	4
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
MGMT Management	100.0	-	-	_	-	31
MKTG Marketing	100.0	-	-	_	-	7
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	_	_	-	11
Total College BPA	100.0	-	-	_	-	81
EADM Edu Administration	100.0				-	3
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	_	_		-	2
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	_	-	2
EDCA Correctional Education	100.0	-				0
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
		-	-	-	-	2
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	-	
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	-	33.3	-	3
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	-	-	-	2
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	-	5
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
Total College EDU	96.2	-	-	3.8	-	26
BIOL Biology	83.3	-	-	16.7	-	6
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
CSCI Computer Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
GEOL Geology	100.0	-	-	-	-	3
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	-	17
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	-	9
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	-	-	-	11
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	-	-	21
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	-	0
Total College NS	98.7	-	-	1.3	-	79
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
CJUS Criminal Justice	100.0	-	-	-	-	15
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	-	1
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	-	1
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	-	10
HIST History	100.0	-	-	_	-	4
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	_	-	0
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	_	_	50.0	-	2
PSCI Political Science	100.0	_	_	50.0	-	3
PSYC Psychology	98.0	2.0	-	-	-	51
	98.0 100.0	2.0	-	-	-	18
SOC Sociology SSCI Social Sciences		-	-	-	-	
	100.0	-	-	-	-	10 17
SW Social Work	82.4	5.9	-	11.8	-	17
Total College SBS	95.5	1.5	-	3.0	-	134
Grand Total	96.9	1.0	-	2.1	-	383

Campus Involvement How many:

How many:						
43. Collaborative assignments or						
projects required teamwork as		_	Three or		-	Not
part of your capstone course(s)	One	Two	more	None	Count	Applicable/
or other college courses?						Omitted
-						
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ART Art	25.0	16.7	16.7	41.7	12	-
COMM Communication	23.1	-	23.1	53.8	13	-
ENG English	26.7	13.3	6.7	53.3	15	6.3
FREN French	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	31.6	10.5	21.1	36.8	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
Total College AL	25.0	9.4	17.2	48.4	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	16.7	12.5	8.3	62.5	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	25.0	-	75.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	50.0
MGMT Management	2.9	14.7	23.5	58.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	42.9	-	-	57.1	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	18.2	9.1	18.2	54.5	11	-
Total College BPA	11.8	12.9	14.1	61.2	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	-	8.0	16.0	76.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	33.3	16.7	50.0	6	
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	-	55.6	11.1	33.3	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	-	33.3	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	5.9	17.6	11.8	64.7	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	33.3	22.2	44.4	9	_
MATH Mathematics	_	45.5	27.3	27.3	11	_
NURS Nursing	9.5	14.3	9.5	66.7	21	_
PHYS Physics	-	14.0			0	_
Total College NS	5.1	27.8	15.2	51.9	79	
ANTH Anthropology		100.0			1	
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	26.7	20.0	- 53.3	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	20.7	100.0	55.5	13	0.5
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	- 100.0	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	- 30.0	20.0	- 20.0	- 30.0	10	- 9.1
HIST History	30.0 25.0	20.0	20.0 75.0	30.0	4	9.1 20.0
HSRV Human Services	25.0	-	75.0	-	4	20.0
	50.0	-	-	50.0	-	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	66.7	-	-		-
PSYC Psychology	30.2	9.4	18.9	41.5	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	16.7	16.7	5.6	61.1	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	40.0	10.0	20.0	30.0	10	-
SW Social Work	12.5	6.3	6.3	75.0	16	-
Total College SBS	23.0	15.6	17.0	44.4	135	4.3
Grand Total	15.7	16.0	16.0	52.3	388	3.2

CSUSB Office of Institutional Research

44. Quarters while at CSUSB, did you participate in undergraduate research or other forms of scholarship under the direct instruction of a faculty member?	One	Two	Three or more	None	Count	Not Applicable/ Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	66.7	16.7	8.3	8.3	12	-
COMM Communication	76.9	15.4	7.7	-	13	-
	64.3	7.1	14.3	14.3	14	12.5
FREN French	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies MUS Music	68.4	21.1	5.3	5.3	19 0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	- 100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0		-	-	2	_
TA Theatre Arts	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	68.3	17.5	7.9	6.3	63	3.1
ACFN Accounting Finance	54.2	37.5	4.2	4.2	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	-	-	25.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	73.5	8.8	8.8	8.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	57.1	28.6	14.3	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	-	9.1	-	11	-
Total College BPA	69.4	17.6	7.1	5.9	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education EDSC Science Education	- 100.0	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	-	-	- 50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0			50.0	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	_	33.3	3	_
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-		2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	- 1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College EDU	84.0	4.0	-	12.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	66.7	-	-	33.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	22.2	22.2	22.2	9	-
	-	33.3	-	66.7	3	-
HSCI Health Science	52.9 88.9	17.6	5.9	23.5 11.1	17 9	-
KINE Kinesiology	45.5	- 18.2	36.4	11.1		-
MATH Mathematics NURS Nursing	43.3	9.5	36.4 14.3	33.3	11 21	
PHYS Physics	-	-	-		0	-
Total College NS	50.6	12.7	12.7	24.1	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	46.7	26.7	13.3	13.3	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	40.0	10.0	10.0	40.0	10	9.1
HIST History	25.0	25.0	-	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-		0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
PSYC Psychology	62.3	17.0	3.8	17.0	53	5.4
SOC Sociology SSCI Social Sciences	50.0	11.1	22.2 40.0	16.7 10.0	18 10	-
SSCI Social Sciences SW Social Work	50.0 31.3	- 31.3	40.0 12.5	10.0 25.0	10	-
Total College SBS	51.5	17.8	12.5	25.0	135	4.3
Grand Total	60.2	17.8	9.3	19.3	387	4.5

45. Study abroad experience(s)			T 1			Not
have you participated in as a	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Applicable/
student at CSUSB?			more			Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	91.7	-	-	8.3	12	-
COMM Communication	100.0	-	-	-	13	-
ENG English	87.5	6.3	6.3	-	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	94.7	-	5.3	-	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	92.3	3.1	3.1	1.5	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.8	4.2	-	-	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	-	25.0	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	85.3	8.8	-	5.9	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	85.7	14.3	-	-	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	100.0	-	- 1.2	-	11	-
Total College BPA	90.6	5.9	1.2	2.4	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-		-
ERDG Reading	100.0 66.7	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	33.3	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	- 50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	_		50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	_		_	1	20.0
Total College EDU	92.0	-	-	8.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	-		6	
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	11.1	11.1	11.1	9	-
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	100.0	-	-	-	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	100.0	-	-	-	9	-
MATH Mathematics	81.8	-	9.1	9.1	11	-
NURS Nursing	100.0	-	-	-	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	92.4	2.5	2.5	2.5	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	93.3	6.7	-	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	-	-	-	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	100.0	-	-	-	3	
PSYC Psychology	94.3	5.7	-	-	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	94.4	5.6	-	-	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	90.0	10.0	-	-	10	-
SW Social Work	93.8	6.3	-	-	16	-
Total College SBS	94.8	5.2	-	-	135	4.3
Grand Total	92.8	4.1	1.3	1.8	389	3.0

46. Internships have you						Not
participated in as a student at	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Applicable/
CSUSB?			more			Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
ART Art	50.0	16.7	16.7	16.7	12	-
COMM Communication	38.5	38.5	23.1	-	13	-
ENG English	68.8	6.3	12.5	12.5	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	94.7	5.3	-	-	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	66.2	13.8	13.8	6.2	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	54.2	25.0	4.2	16.7	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	-	-	25.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	47.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	73.5	17.6 14.3	- 14.3	8.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing PA Public Administration	71.4 63.6	14.3 36.4	14.3	-	7 11	12.5
	68.2	20.0	2.4	9.4	85	-
Total College BPA EADM Edu Administration	68.2 100.0	20.0	2.4	9.4	3	4.5 25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	- 100.0	-	-	2	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	100.0	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	- 100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0			2	
ERDG Reading	100.0	50.0		_	2	
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	_		100.0	3	
ESPE Special Education	50.0	_	50.0	100.0	2	_
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-		-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology		50.0	50.0	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	- 00.0	- 00.0	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	1	
Total College EDU	68.0	12.0	8.0	12.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	83.3	-	16.7		6	-
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	22.2	55.6	11.1	11.1	9	-
GEOL Geology	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	35.3	47.1	17.6	-	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	22.2	33.3	22.2	22.2	9	
MATH Mathematics	45.5	36.4	18.2		11	
NURS Nursing	85.7	4.8		9.5	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	51.9	27.8	13.9	6.3	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	73.3	20.0	6.7	-	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0		-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	10.0	80.0	-	10.0	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	2	
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
PSYC Psychology	69.8	18.9	7.5	3.8	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	27.8	38.9	33.3	-	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	70.0	10.0	20.0	-	10	
SW Social Work	-	37.5	25.0	37.5	16	-
Total College SBS	53.3	27.4	12.6	6.7	135	4.3
Grand Total	59.4	22.6	10.5	7.5	389	3.0

47. Times did you utilize the						Not
Career Development Center	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Applicable/
services?	One	TWO	more	None	Count	Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	- Offinited
ARAB Arabic	_	100.0	_	_	1	_
ART Art	66.7	25.0	_	8.3	12	_
COMM Communication	46.2	23.0	7.7	38.5	12	
ENG English	40.2 56.3	18.8	18.8	6.3	16	-
FREN French	50.5	10.0	10.0	0.5	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	- 36.8	- 36.8	- 15.8	- 10.5	19	-
	30.0	30.0	15.0	10.5		-
	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	50.8	24.6	10.8	13.8	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	33.3	25.0	20.8	20.8	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	-	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	25.0	25.0	-	50.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	100.0	-	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	23.5	32.4	23.5	20.6	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	28.6	14.3	28.6	28.6	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	27.3	36.4	9.1	27.3	11	-
Total College BPA	28.6	29.8	19.0	22.6	84	5.6
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	-	-	1	
Total College EDU	80.0	4.0	4.0	12.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	83.3	16.7	-		6	-
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	-	_	_	3	_
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	55.6	_	11.1	9	_
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	_		3	_
HSCI Health Science	58.8	11.8	17.6	11.8	17	_
KINE Kinesiology	22.2	22.2	22.2	33.3	9	-
MATH Mathematics	22.2 36.4	22.2 9.1	22.2 45.5	33.3 9.1	9 11	-
NURS Nursing	36.4 42.9	9.1 23.8	45.5 19.0	9.1 14.3	21	-
PHYS Physics	42.9	23.0	19.0	14.5	21	-
Total College NS	48.1	21.5	- 17.7	12.7	79	-
		21.5	17.7	12.7		-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	53.3	26.7	-	20.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	70.0	20.0	-	10.0	10	9.1
HIST History	75.0	25.0	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	-
PSYC Psychology	43.4	20.8	20.8	15.1	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	44.4	16.7	33.3	5.6	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	60.0	-	30.0	10.0	10	-
SW Social Work	43.8	18.8	12.5	25.0	16	
Total College SBS	51.1	17.8	17.0	14.1	135	4.3
Grand Total	47.4	21.4	15.7	15.5	388	3.2

48. Times did you attend or						Not
participate in any Coussoulis	One	Two	Three or	None	Count	Applicable/
Arena activity or program?		-	more			Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	75.0	8.3	-	16.7	12	-
COMM Communication	46.2	23.1	7.7	23.1	13	-
ENG English	50.0	25.0	18.8	6.3	16	-
FREN French	-	-	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	47.4	21.1	10.5	21.1	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	53.8	20.0	10.8	15.4	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	45.8	16.7	20.8	16.7	24	-
ADMN Administration	66.7	-	-	33.3	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	-	-	25.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	50.0	50.0	-	2	50.0
MGMT Management	52.9	23.5	11.8	11.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	57.1	14.3	14.3	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	63.6	18.2	18.2	-	11	-
Total College BPA	52.9	18.8	15.3	12.9	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education		-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	-	50.0	-	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0 100.0	-	-	-		20.0
Total College EDU	72.0	-	- 12.0	8.0	1 25	7.4
BIOL Biology	83.3	8.0 16.7	12.0	0.0	25	7.4
CHEM Chemistry	100.0	10.7	-	_	3	
CSCI Computer Science	44.4	44.4	_	11.1	9	
GEOL Geology	66.7	+	33.3		3	
HSCI Health Science	58.8	23.5	11.8	5.9	17	_
KINE Kinesiology	11.1	20.0	22.2	66.7	9	_
MATH Mathematics	27.3	27.3	18.2	27.3	11	_
NURS Nursing	66.7	14.3		19.0	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	53.2	19.0	8.9	19.0	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	66.7	13.3	13.3	6.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	70.0	30.0	-	-	10	9.1
HIST History	50.0	25.0	-	25.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	-	-	66.7	3	-
PSYC Psychology	54.7	15.1	7.5	22.6	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	50.0	27.8	11.1	11.1	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	55.6	22.2	-	22.2	9	10.0
SW Social Work	25.0	43.8	6.3	25.0	16	-
Total College SBS	53.0	21.6	7.5	17.9	134	5.0
Grand Total	54.4	19.3	10.3	16.0	388	3.2

49. Collaborative assignments or projects required teamwork as		_	Three or			Not
part of your college courses (all	One	Two	more	None	Count	Applicable/
courses)?						Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ART Art	41.7	8.3	-	50.0	12	-
COMM Communication	-	-	-	100.0	13	-
ENG English	_	12.5	12.5	75.0	16	-
FREN French	_	12.0	12.0		0	_
LBST Liberal Studies		11.1	16.7	72.2	18	5.3
MUS Music			10.7	12.2	0	0.0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	100.0	2	-
	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	-	-	-	100.0	-	-
Total College AL	9.4	7.8	7.8	75.0	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	-	8.3	-	91.7	24	-
ADMN Administration	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
INFO Info Management	-	-	-	100.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	-	-	-	100.0	2	50.0
MGMT Management	8.8	-	2.9	88.2	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	28.6	-	-	71.4	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	-	9.1	9.1	81.8	11	-
Total College BPA	5.9	3.5	2.4	88.2	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	-	-	-	100.0	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
EDUC Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	50.0	-	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	-	-	-	100.0	3	-
ESPE Special Education	-	-	-	100.0	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	-	-	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	25.0	-	25.0	50.0	4	20.0
LCI Curriculum & Instruction		-	- 20.0	100.0	1	- 20.0
Total College EDU	8.0	4.0	4.0	84.0	25	7.4
BIOL Biology	-	-	-	100.0	6	
CHEM Chemistry	_	33.3	-	66.7	3	_
CSCI Computer Science		11.1	11.1	77.8	9	
GEOL Geology			33.3	66.7	3	
0,	-	-	5.9		17	-
HSCI Health Science	-	-	5.9	94.1 100.0	9	-
KINE Kinesiology	-	-	-	100.0	9 11	-
MATH Mathematics	9.1	18.2	18.2	54.5		-
NURS Nursing	-	-	-	100.0	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	1.3	5.1	6.3	87.3	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	-	-	20.0	80.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	100.0	-	1	-
GEOG Geography	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
HD Human Development	-	10.0	-	90.0	10	9.1
HIST History	25.0	-	25.0	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	-	33.3	-	66.7	3	-
PSYC Psychology	3.8	15.4	11.5	69.2	52	7.1
SOC Sociology	-	-	11.1	88.9	18	_
SSCI Social Sciences	-	-	-	100.0	10	_
SW Social Work	-	6.3	-	93.8	16	_
	2.2	8.2	10.4	79.1	134	5.0
Total College SBS						

Overall Satisfaction

If you could start over, would you select:

If you could start over, would you so 54. CSUSB?	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	000011	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	1	-
ART Art	75.0	25.0	12	-
COMM Communication	100.0	-	13	-
ENG English	75.0	25.0	16	-
FREN French	-		0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	89.5	10.5	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	1	-
Total College AL	86.2	13.8	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	95.8	4.2	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	25.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	88.2	11.8	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	57.1	42.9	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	9.1	11	-
Total College BPA	88.4	11.6	86	3.4
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	50.0	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	80.0	20.0	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	1	-
Total College EDU	76.9	23.1	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	100.0	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	66.7	33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	55.6	44.4	9	-
GEOL Geology	66.7	33.3	3	-
HSCI Health Science	47.1	52.9	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	77.8	22.2	9	-
MATH Mathematics	100.0	-	11	-
NURS Nursing	66.7	33.3	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	69.6	30.4	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	80.0	20.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	100.0	-	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	100.0	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	33.3	3	-
PSYC Psychology	98.1	1.9	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	94.4	5.6	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	100.0	-	10	-
SW Social Work	81.3	18.8	16	-
Total College SBS	91.9	8.1	135	4.3
Grand Total	84.7	15.3	391	2.5

55. The same academic	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
program?	100	110		Officed
AMST American Studies	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	1	-
ART Art	75.0	25.0	12	-
COMM Communication	100.0	-	13	-
	81.3	18.8	16	-
FREN French	-	-	0	-
LBST Liberal Studies	78.9	21.1	19	-
MUS Music	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	1	-
Total College AL	84.6	15.4	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	87.5	12.5	24	-
ADMN Administration	66.7	33.3	3	-
INFO Info Management	75.0	25.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	100.0	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	84.8	15.2	33	5.7
MKTG Marketing	85.7	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	90.9	9.1	11	-
Total College BPA	85.9	14.1	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	100.0	-	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	33.3	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	100.0	-	1	-
Total College EDU	88.5 66.7	11.5 33.3	26 6	3.7
BIOL Biology CHEM Chemistry	66.7	33.3 33.3	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	77.8	33.3 22.2	3 9	-
GEOL Geology	100.0	22.2	9 3	-
HSCI Health Science	94.1	- 5.9		-
KINE Kinesiology	88.9	11.1	9	
MATH Mathematics	90.9	9.1	11	
NURS Nursing	71.4	28.6	21	-
PHYS Physics	71.4	20.0	21	-
Total College NS	82.3	- 17.7	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	02.5	100.0	<u>, 1</u>	
CJUS Criminal Justice	- 80.0	20.0	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	20.0	13	0.5
ENVS Environmental Studies	100.0		1	
GEOG Geography	100.0		1	_
HD Human Development	80.0	20.0	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	20.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	100.0		- 0	20.0
NTSS National Security Studies	- 100.0	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science	66.7	-	2	-
	66.7 75.0	33.3 25.0	3 52	- 7.1
PSYC Psychology		25.0		7.1
SOC Sociology	83.3	16.7	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	80.0 87.5	20.0	10	-
SW Social Work	87.5	12.5	16	-
Total College SBS Grand Total	79.9 83.0	20.1 17.0	134	5.0 3.0
	03.0	17.0	389	3.0

56. The same advisor?	Yes	No	Count	Omitted
AMST American Studies	-	-	000000	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	1	-
ART Art	75.0	25.0	12	-
COMM Communication	92.3	7.7	13	-
ENG English	56.3	43.8	16	-
FREN French	50.5	40.0	0	
LBST Liberal Studies	77.8	22.2	18	5.3
MUS Music	77.0	22.2	0	0.0
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	1	-
	100.0	-	2	-
SPAN Spanish		-		-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	1	-
Total College AL	76.6	23.4	64	1.5
ACFN Accounting Finance	70.8	29.2	24	-
ADMN Administration	100.0	-	2	33.3
INFO Info Management	25.0	75.0	4	-
IST Information System Tech	66.7	33.3	3	25.0
MGMT Management	66.7	33.3	33	5.7
MKTG Marketing	57.1	42.9	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	80.0	20.0	10	9.1
Total College BPA	67.5	32.5	83	6.7
EADM Edu Administration	100.0	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	100.0	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	50.0	2	-
EDUC Education	100.0	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	100.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	100.0	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	-	100.0	1	-
ETEC Instructional Technology	100.0	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	100.0	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	-	100.0	1	-
Total College EDU	80.8	19.2	26	3.7
BIOL Biology	66.7	33.3	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	66.7	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	66.7	33.3	9	-
GEOL Geology	33.3	66.7	3	_
HSCI Health Science	23.5	76.5	17	_
KINE Kinesiology	44.4	55.6	9	
MATH Mathematics	90.9	9.1	11	
NURS Nursing	90.9 38.1	9.1 61.9	21	-
_	30.1	01.9		-
PHYS Physics Total College NS	48.1	- 51.9	0 79	-
	40.1			-
ANTH Anthropology	-	100.0	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	53.3	46.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	1	-
HD Human Development	50.0	50.0	10	9.1
HIST History	50.0	50.0	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	-	0	-
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	50.0	2	-
PSCI Political Science	33.3	66.7	3	-
PSYC Psychology	59.6	40.4	52	7.1
SOC Sociology	61.1	38.9	18	-
SSCI Social Sciences	60.0	40.0	10	-
	62.5	37.5	16	-
SW Social Work	62.5		10	
SW Social Work Total College SBS	62.5 57.5	42.5	134	5.0

57. Would you recommend	Г					
CSUSB to a friend or relative						
who is considering a program	YES!	Yes	No	NO!	Count	Omitted
offered at CSUSB?						
AMST American Studies	_	-	-	-	0	-
ARAB Arabic	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ART Art	33.3	50.0	_	16.7	12	_
COMM Communication	61.5	38.5	-	10.7	12	-
ENG English	50.0	50.0	-	-	16	-
FREN French	50.0	50.0	-	-	0	-
	-	45.0	45.0	-		-
LBST Liberal Studies	63.2	15.8	15.8	5.3	19	-
	-	-	-	-	0	-
PHIL Philosophy	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
SPAN Spanish	100.0	-	-	-	2	-
TA Theatre Arts	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
Total College AL	56.9	33.8	4.6	4.6	65	-
ACFN Accounting Finance	70.8	29.2	-	-	24	-
ADMN Administration	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	-
INFO Info Management	100.0	-	-	-	4	-
IST Information System Tech	33.3	66.7	-	-	3	25.0
MGMT Management	58.8	29.4	8.8	2.9	34	2.9
MKTG Marketing	57.1	28.6	-	14.3	7	12.5
PA Public Administration	80.0	20.0	-	-	10	9.1
Total College BPA	64.7	29.4	3.5	2.4	85	4.5
EADM Edu Administration	66.7	-	33.3	-	3	25.0
EBCC Bilingual Cross Cultural	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ECLG Counseling & Guidance	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
EDCA Correctional Education	-	-	-	-	0	-
EDSC Science Education	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EDUC Education	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
ERDG Reading	-	-	50.0	50.0	2	-
EREH Rehab Counseling	66.7	33.3	-	-	3	-
ESPE Special Education	100.0		-	-	2	-
ESTM S.T.E.M Education	100.0	100.0	_	_	1	_
ETEC Instructional Technology	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
EVOC Vocational Education	40.0	40.0	20.0	-	5	-
	40.0		20.0	-	5	-
LCI Curriculum & Instruction	50.0	100.0	- 11.5	- 3.8	26	3.7
Total College EDU		34.6	11.5	3.8		3.7
BIOL Biology	50.0	50.0	-	-	6	-
CHEM Chemistry	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	3	-
CSCI Computer Science	33.3	44.4	11.1	11.1	9	-
GEOL Geology	-	100.0	-	-	3	-
HSCI Health Science	17.6	52.9	23.5	5.9	17	-
KINE Kinesiology	66.7	22.2	-	11.1	9	-
MATH Mathematics	90.9	9.1	-	-	11	-
NURS Nursing	38.1	38.1	9.5	14.3	21	-
PHYS Physics	-	-	-	-	0	-
Total College NS	43.0	39.2	10.1	7.6	79	-
ANTH Anthropology	-	100.0	-	-	1	-
CJUS Criminal Justice	46.7	46.7	-	6.7	15	6.3
ECON Economics	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
ENVS Environmental Studies	-	-	-	100.0	1	-
GEOG Geography	100.0	-	-	-	1	-
HD Human Development	70.0	30.0	-	-	10	9.1
HIST History	100.0	-	-	-	4	20.0
HSRV Human Services	-	_	-	-	0	
NTSS National Security Studies	50.0	50.0	-	-	2	-
PSCI Political Science		66.7	33.3	_	3	-
PSYC Psychology	50.9	49.1		_	53	5.4
SOC Sociology	88.9	49.1	-	-	18	5.4
SSCI Social Sciences	88.9 70.0		-	-	18	-
		30.0	-	-	10	-
SW Social Work	43.8	50.0	6.3	-		-
Total College SBS	57.8	39.3	1.5	1.5	135	4.3
Grand Total	55.6	35.9	4.9	3.6	390	2.7

Q58. If you could change only one thing at CSUSB, what would it be?

Arabic

 I would say for big lectures have better air conditioning. I know that is nothing really relevant to learning but it would help not make the rooms as stuffy. (UG)

Art

- I do believe that I was discriminated against because of my age. I am 59 years old. The teachers do not give praise or recognition to older students. I guess it is because they believe that it is not needed, but it is. Also some of the really young students made me feel uncomfortable with stares or snickering. Perhaps they feel I am taking their place in classes. The majority of the students accepted me and welcomed me. I would say the discomfort only occurred twice in my 2 years at CSUSB. The teachers need to recognize that older students do need feedback and praise as much as an 18 yr old. (UG)
- I would change the quarter system to a semester system. (UG)
- I would provide more internship or volunteering opportunities for students regardless of major (UG)
- I wouldn't change anything. The only thing I would do differently would be to have been here for the full four years. (UG)
- Lower Tuition and Fees (UG)
- Make sure our fees are actually going towards something that we

will benefit from and will ALWAYS work. (UG)

- Nothing (UG)
- The addition of more (graphic design related) night courses. When I first began at CSUSB, it was difficult to take my core requirements because, like many students, I was working a 9-5 type job. Night and weekend courses were eventually offered at the Palm Desert Campus, which allowed me to finish my degree. (UG)
- The structure and management of the Graphic Design program. (UG)
- Upper division and cap stone requirements needed for degrees. I think specific courses pertaining to a students degree would be more beneficial than taking courses unrelated their academic plan. (UG)

Communication

- A football team at Cal State San Bernardino. I believe that if a football team would be established it could help create more of a Coyote pride as the whole campus would rally up and support their team. Also, many student wish they could participate in an official college football team. (UG)
- Food available on campus. (UG)
- I believe CSUSB Athletics needs to be promoted more in campus and that would help school spirit. I rarely saw athletic events being heavily promoted in campus. I think the addition of more sports would also help Many times I received emails about upcoming events but they were usually sent

a day or two before the event which makes it hard to attend. (UG)

- I honestly cannot think of anything surprisingly enough. (UG)
- I think an internship should be required for graduation. (UG)
- If I could change one thing at CSUSB, it would be to NOT go into the semester system. I enjoyed the quarter system. I feel as though I can get through more classes than if the school was in a semester system. (UG)
- Lower food prices (UG)
- n/a (UG)
- Offering other courses that existed but were never available in the Comm department. (UG)
- the beginning part of my CSUSB degree, prior to being dismissed in 09' (UG)
- The one thing I would change is • the lack of nutritional food provided. I know that there are a few places like the commons to get a somewhat healthy meal however it isn't open as long as the ones in the student union. It also isn't beneficial to college students to have fast food available because it doesn't help with concentration for school work. It would help if there was a grocery store near by to be able to shop for fresh food to eat as an alternative. (UG)
- I would offer more scholarships to graduate students (although I did receive a university grant which I am grateful for); also, I would make more online classes available to graduate students. (Gr)

English

- Establish some sort of student carpooling program as I know many students commute to school. Gas was probably my biggest grievance. (UG)
- Have mutli-stall gender inclusive restrooms in ALL buildings on campus for the safety and comfortablility of Trans* and gender non-conforming students. The opportunity to use a restroom is a right that should be attained by ALL students without the fear of violence. Ignoring that right jeopardizes the safety of CSUSB students. (UG)
- I didn't actually have an academic advisor. I was told to contact a faculty member in my department if I needed anything. I met with someone once, and that was becasue there was a hold on my account. I didn't benefit from it at all. Also, the struggle with meeting with a professor includes the time constraints, particularly if you don't have a class with them that particular quarter. It makes it difficult to set up times to meet, thus deterring meeting at all. (UG)
- I would have liked it to have been a little friendlier. Most of the students just came and went and did their own thing. CSUSB was kind of lonely. (UG)
- I would incorporate far more theory and criticism courses into the English major, in terms of courses and discussion. (UG)
- I would recommend CSUSB if one does not intend to pursue a graduate degree because the rigor expected in graduate

programs in the UC system and other schools in the state is not accomplished at CSUSB. I would change that fact that there are under qualified professors teaching in departments seemingly out of their professional discipline. I had a professor who was a professional musician teaching an upper division course "Ideas in American Culture, Humanities 344." She was historically inaccurate 50% of the time and had no degree in English Literature and yet continued to make claims and assumptions about works of literature in the course that were inaccurate and argued with no valid evidence. Her tests were inconsistent with material and content provided in class. 80% of the class was movies and picture slide shows. I would also change the rigor of the upper division courses. I was provided with more academic challenges that helped me grow as a student at the community college level than at CSUSB in my upper division courses. Only a handful of my professors demanded rigor, application of critical thought, and independent thinking of their students at CSUSB and for those professors I am thankful. I would also change the relationship between the chair of the department of English and the students. I felt that I had a friendly and professional relationship with the chair of my department but upon visiting her in office hours for career advice, research advice, or letters of recommendation into

a program it became clear that she had feigned to be familiar with the work I had done with her and in fact had not read work I had turned into her at all. She often gave me the answer "I don't know" about questions I made about her own department and criticized me for not taking classes with her. When I explained that I had attempted to and did not find one available she remarked that it had been because she was too busy chairing to teach this year in the first place. I was frustrated and disappointed as I had heard of many students in other departments had collaborated with the chairs of their departments and even enjoyed their classes best, especially in the History Department. (UG)

- The food court is really bad. I think it need to be refreshed and updated. (UG)
- We need more classes offered at more times. If this is a commuter school, more classes should be offered or more online courses should be offered to accomodate the majority of students. (UG)
- The focus on minority students. ALL students should be celebrated. (Gr)

Liberal Studies

- Ability to get credentials for teaching on the general track. (UG)
- Better food selection. (UG)
- Clubs for older students, (UG)
- Credential Program needs to give more information to the students. (UG)

- I had a great time at this university! I recommend it to all of my friends who want to be a teacher. I am excited to come back and continue! (UG)
- I would be very helpful and beneficial to working students if more courses were offered in the evening and late afternoon. (UG)
- I would change the classes taken at certain quarters during the multiple subject credential program. Some of the classes offered AFTER I took a certain TPA would have helped with that **Teaching Performance** Assessment. I think something has to be done about when certain classes are taken during the whole course of the program. The program was also very disorganized in general and I wouldn't recommend it to any teacher-to-be. I would recommend the liberal arts program though. I loved my bachelor's program; it was full of professors who really cared and was passionate about teaching. That's why when I entered the credential program (integrated track), it was quite shocking that I was very unsatisfied from the beginning. It gave me a whole lot of stress that could've been avoided if the administrators communicated between professors properly. I would also change SOTEs so the questions are a little more specific. The two boxes where we write comments are so similar I don't even exactly know what the difference is between the two. So I tend to generally put the same things. I think a more

accurate evaluation can be done by changing the questions. (UG)

- If I could change one thing, it would be the phone systems. There have been several times where I waited 10 minutes, 15 minutes or even 5 minutes on the phone and the call ended and I would have to start the process all over again and wait the same length of time all over again. That was the one thing that I wished was fixed. The people are great but the phone systems and how calls are handled is what I would fix. (UG)
- internships in my major. Other majors require internships or places in which you can network and although the career center provides most of it, and i have utilized it, i would like my department to be more helpful with career path after graduation (UG)
- more evening classes (UG)
- More online available. (UG)
- More services at the Palm Desert Campus. (UG)
- Seems to lack real concern for how a graduating student is going to find employment. No one cares... (UG)
- The integrated program for Liberal studies is not conducive to allowing students fair wages when they receive a teaching position as opposed to the traditional/conventional track. It also makes it so that students cannot substitute teach while they are student teaching. Students should at the very least be informed of this when they are in their junior year in the Junior

Liberal studies assessment course. (UG)

- The multiple subjects credential program needs to give more information on how to finish the program and get the preliminary credential. (UG)
- To be able to speak with a counselor in the field that someone is studying especially Liberal Studies, Math Department. Sometimes extra guidance is necessary, to prepare a plan of how classes should be taken and when. Especially for those of us who work full time and can only take classes at night. More night classes. (UG)

Philosophy

 Provide more philosophy courses and upper division philosophy courses all on same day schedule (UG)

Spanish

• The only thing I would change was that they had faster, healthier and better food services at school. (UG)

Theatre Arts

• To have vegan food available. (UG)

Accounting Finance

- Food court variety (UG)
- I would love if there was a mentor program, where a professional from your major would provide support for the whole duration of your enrollment. (UG)
- I would not change anything, I really enjoyed my time there.
 (UG)
- More classes available (UG)
- More events on campus (UG)

- My biggest thing that I have against CSUSB is that there are a lot of students. I know this is typical for a college, but there are times where I would like to just be alone, or at least some peace and quiet. Maybe have someone proctor the library so it can stay quiet, because it can get very loud in there sometimes. (UG)
- N/a every was perfect (UG)
- none (UG)
- Nothing (UG)
- Offer healthier, less expensive food options. (UG)
- offer more finance 400 level courses throughout the year. (UG)
- Provide more scholarships (UG)
- Reduce parking fee! (UG)
- Some professors only care about their research are still teaching, while professors whom care about the students and not their research are getting fired. keep the professors whom care about students. Example Kirwan. (UG)
- The majority of employers are from the San Bernardino area, I would definitely ask CSUSB to expand into employers from Los Angeles. (UG)
- make your professors can speak English clearly, without a strong/thick accent. (Gr)
- N/a every was perfect (Gr)
- Offer healthier, less expensive food options. (Gr)
- Provide more scholarships (Gr) Administration
 - More online classes (Gr)
 - The online program needs more stability, and better communication channels on the CSUSB web site. I'm sure this

will come in time. Also, and most importantly, some of the professors were not very familiar with the online format, or with the blackboard system. they should have a course, or an exam to take before being assigned to teach online. (Gr)

Info Management

- more classes available, and more diverse finance teachers (UG)
- More of an accepted school spirit. We are a commuter school, but that doesn't mean we have no events. All events that have happened while I have gone here were not fun and almost no one showed up. (UG)

Information System Tech

- The lack of a Greek row. (UG)
- Too many group projects: they only enable lazy students to achieve passing grades in courses they would never have passed normally with the lack of participation in course work they exhibit. Student evaluation sheets for projects do not work; students can still receive a grade that is lower than the rest of the students, yet still pass the course when they have contributed at all. (UG)

Management

- A football team. More scholarships. Better parking services. (UG)
- Create a larger and more available Palm Desert Campus, as the Coachella Valley segment of students not only is a goldmine for profit/enrollment, it also is an extreme area in need. Work on making PDC feel more included, in whatever way possible. While I

did not feel isolated as a Coyote, my isolation from "fun public events" was apparent. The geographic distance from the main campus makes for a typical disconnect that some of my peers agree they felt as well. (UG)

- Focus on problem solving. (UG)
- I wish that the school made it more of a point to have more events to get students involved in campus life. For example, I wish that the sorority/fraternity student life was more heavily advertised because I never hear about recruitment into Greek student life on campus and I feel that student life on campus is very weak and boring. (UG)
- I wish the PDC was larger and offered more classes and more majors. (UG)
- I wish they treat the students equally at the class room spically durings exams (UG)
- I would change the prices for textbooks. (UG)
- I would fire probably half of the teachers. The vast majority of the professors that teach the late at night classes do not seem to care and just want to get you out of the class. I took many classes where I left with an A but no more understanding than when I walked in. (UG)
- If I could change one thing at CSUSB it would be to offer more classes for upper division courses. (UG)
- Nothing I loved my years here! (UG)
- Nothing in particular. Everything seems to be fine. Maybe healthier, and less pricey food to

be available for students to eat (UG)

- Offer more business concentrations (UG)
- offer more scholarships to students continuing educations and pursuing a masters (UG)
- Parking permit prices!! (UG)
- That the school stamp would also be available at the PD campus. (UG)
- The accounting and finance classes. I hated them but I wish I learned and knew more professors felt bad for us struggling students so we were allowed cheat sheets and formula sheets just helped me pass not learn. (UG)
- The available parking in front if the school. (UG)
- The drive. (UG)
- The Parking (UG)
- They did not let me in for a year because after my Associates I still needed 2 classes. So I went back to jr college & did them but if I was allowed to go here on the quarter system I would have graduated a year earlier. Let students take 2 classes. (UG)
- To evaluate the professors that teach finance. Certain professors make the learning environment hostile. The school should definitely assess all the professors in order to ensure a quality education is given to the students. (UG)
- Can't think of anything right now. (Gr)
- I would improve the academic advising in the MBA program. When I took the initiative to contact the office regarding

graduation requirements, the advisor didn't bother to review the classes I had taken or the progress I planned to make. I was advised to file a grad check based on my plan. I found out the following quarter, that one of the classes I needed was not going to be offered during the timeframe. I had to file the papers again, pay an additional fee, and delay my graduation by a quarter. (Gr)

 Maybe stop offering MBA programs if they cannot afford to get good professors. There are some, but most are mediocre at best, many should never be allowed to teach! (Gr)

Marketing

- I know it will never happen, but a football team would really put this campus on the top. Our campus lacks spirit because of a the age diversity and commuter population. I loved it, and I am considering a master's degree. (UG)
- I would change the class requirements. Some programs require class that have already been taken and do not provide any new knowledge on the matter. Some class that are required just seem like ways to get more money from the students. (UG)
- Make the after college job process more understandable (UG)
- Maybe change to the semester system. Ten weeks is too short to get to know a subject properly. It just allows a familiarity with the concepts and not an in-depth knowledge. Also, more practical

activities in courses such as IT would help the students to get more out of the program. This is done in the Cyber-security programs only, and not so effectively in the IST programs. (Gr)

Public Administration

- Some of the general requirement classes are not offered in the evening and it is difficult for people who work during the day. (UG)
- Thermostats in the classroom. (UG)
- Online classes shouldn't cost more than classes at the University. (Gr)
- paying for cap and gown and pain for commencement maybe rent out the camping grounds or the gallons and just have people bite caps that would be nice (Gr)

Edu Administration

- Add more added authorizations to the credential programs or offer a Speech and Language Pathology program. There is a very serious need for SLP's across California. It would be a huge draw to offer such a program. (Gr)
- Communication. Especially from PDC to main campus. Also paperwork that gets filed in one department seems to not show up in other departments. There is a disconnect in communication that gets frustrating and blinds the eye to the program itself (Gr)
- Nothing (Gr)

Bilingual Cross Cultural

 Raise the standards. It is a university, students have to understand that they have to study and work hard for an "A". (Gr)

• Technology glitches on the Blackboard (Gr)

Counseling & Guidance

 I wouldn't change anything except lowering the costs of tuition and books. For people working full time and paying their way through school paying for increased tuition can be difficult. (Gr)

Science Education

- As a full time teacher pursuing my master's, I attended classes at night at PDC. I didn't participate in the "college life" experience because that was not my intent in going back to school.
 / However, at PDC, I did see undergrads involved in many campus events, and it was really nice to see. (Gr)
- The quality of instruction received at a post graduate level. (Gr)

Education

• Football program (Gr)

Reading

 CSUSB needs faculty that is more relevant with the times. Most of the faculty members that I took classes with are out of touch with what teaching is today. Many of them never respond to emails and claim it is because they don't know how to use email very well. In the online courses, they RARELY provide feedback on work. Also, many times, they refused to let us get creative in the way we presented. For example, Dr. Laura Young refused to let me present my final paper to the class through the use of a powerpoint or creative

video. She forced us to read 12-15 pages of our final aper to the class out loud (zzzzzzz). She said she would mark me down if I did so. In the context of common core, this is unacceptable. She should be modeling these strategies. In the teaching profession, i would be fired if I taught the way she and others taught. She wasn't the only professor who had this ancient way of teaching. Also, teachers need to give feedback. As students, we want to know our strengths and weaknesses on assignments. (Gr)

 I think there is a complete lack of communication between the smaller departments and students. As a primarily online student, it was very difficult for me to get information about my courses even from my department. I felt like there were very few people interested in helping me grow professionally while at CSUSB and I feel like my time and money would have been better spent at a University that took the time to get to know students. (Gr)

Rehab Counseling

- Better communication. Less spam email. (Gr)
- Nothing! (Gr)
- Parking, it should be part of tuition fees or free, permits are a hassle and can be extremely stressful (Gr)

Special Education

- at least one elective outside the masters program. (Gr)
- Parking fees, create a half priced parking pass for students wo are

only on campus once a week. Other than that, my time at CSUSB was pleasant! (Gr)

- S.T.E.M Education
 - Mostly I was dissapointed when a class was scheduled for each week of the term, but when we showed up to the first day of classes, we find out that we are meeting less than every other week. This was not all classes but some. I also want to make it clear that the "advisor" that was supposed to be helping me (Dr. Baek) by the end refused to even talk to me about my academics. This was due in large part to the influence of Dr. Leh who took me for a fool and failed me in courses more than once and it was her classes that would not even meet each week. If it were not for Dr. Spencer there is absolutely no way I would have finished my degree. She took me on in my final quarters when Dr. Leh and Baek refused to help me with my academics. Truly one of the most dissapointing experiences of my life. (Gr)
- Instructional Technology
 - I know the university is eager to help us graduate, however, it seems very challenging to actually do so (this is based on not just my own experience but that of almost everyone I know who had gone to CSUSB). The bureaucratic red tape, extremely strict and picky bureaucratic demands, etc required to graduate, are daunting. It's not the ACADEMICS that make graduation a challenge, it's the BUREAUCRACY. If I could change just one thing, I would

say, why are the formatting demands for Masters projects so specific and rigid? The templates provided do not work perfectly with the rest of Microsof Word... for example, MS Word will format a Table of Contents for you, but, there is not a way to get CSUSB's format requirements to work with that TOC. So then you have to retype it using CSUSB's criteria. But then if you try to update the TOC from within WORD, it messes up the format required by CSUSB. I don't understand why such a strict format is required. Why not just allow ANY format that passes inspection in MS Word? My biggest stress on the Masters was not the research, content, or actual project. .it was the FORMATTING. I don't think that's the effect you are trying to create so why not change it? I have to give huge thanks to Geneva Marshall in the Office of Graduate Studies, for helping me navigate this...but why put students through such a stressful experience? The point is to learn the subject matter, not learn how to measure margins with a ruler. (Gr)

 Some teachers like Gary Niegn (Gr)

Vocational Education

 More online classes, classes that meet only once per week, no group projects, easier final exams, have professors respond to student emails 100% of the time, more classes at the Palm Desert Campus, parking closer to classes, cheaper tuition, cheaper books, college should be 2 years not 4. (UG)

- Classes are very difficult to obtain due to impaction. At a masters level, there is a cohort size of 30 why is there only 25 seats available? Poor planning (Gr)
- Nothing all is good! (Gr)
- scheduling of things like grad days with the long distance learner in mind (Gr)

Curriculum & Instruction

 People from the College of Education do not email or call back. Most students in the program commented that you have to figure things out because nobody ever responds to emails. (Gr)

Biology

- For Students: Assign mentors to • incoming students (regardless of student year status) that keep up with students and guide them through their career/program/college goals while at CSUSB. Allow students to change mentors (one at a time) to see which mentorstudent relationship fits best for the student. / / For Professors/Staff: Fair working wages! (I'm looking at you Tomás D. Morales; you do not need that much money... TEACHERS DO!) (UG)
- I understand the need of opportunities for minorities, but as a non-minority finding the same kind of services/opportunities for myself has been very difficult. At times I felt as though I would have more access to opportunity at this

school if I were a part of a minority group. I think all programs should be offered regardless of ethnicity but have not found this to be the case on the CSUSB campus. (UG)

- I would change the level of discretion held by this school when it comes to approving certain practices of particular people groups. I find it disturbing that the school approves advertisements for different student social activities that are blatantly promiscuous or that involve aberrant sexual preferences & orientations. Furthermore, I also find it disturbing that the school promotes the integration of double-standards. Why is it that there are latino and black organizations, including latino and black graduation ceremonies, when having similar "white" or caucasian groups would not be tolerated or would be deemed racist/racially exclusive. I'm not advising that this institution allow "white" organizations be promoted on campus, I'm advising that this institution do away with the current racially exclusive organizations and practices, and refrain from supporting hypocritical activities. (UG)
- I would increase the number of professors in the biology department. There are many courses that are desireable to take but are only offered every other year. Also, there are courses that the department has listed as available to take, but no

one to teach them. More professors!! (UG)

- Location (UG)
- More instructors to teach more classes (UG)

Chemistry

- I would make parking free! (UG)
- Internships opportunities for students who's gpa is not outstanding. (UG)

Computer Science

- For there to be a larger computer science and engineering department. (UG)
- I would change some of the windy days we experienced. Other than that, CSUSB has been home for me and I am grateful for everything this school has done for me. CSUSB is a fantastic institution (UG)
- I would remove the current capstone requirments. Race and Racism does nothing but create an anti-European sentiment, Perspectives on Gender creates an anti-Male sentiment. A University should not be creating wedges amongst its studend body. Finally World of Islam should not be a capstone without the option of learning about other religions instead of Islam. If it is to be taught it should be taught through an objective view and not that of a Muslim who is there soley to promote their world view to the student body. My Major was a great program and I have nothing positives to say about it, but the university forcing its own world view on unwanting students is a real shame. (UG)
- Improve the rigor and amount of research in the Computer

Science & Engineering and Mathematics departments. (UG)

- It was difficult to take classes I thought I would enjoy or classes that could have steered me towards a concentration within my degree because I often had to settle for what the limited courses available. Only offering the classes in the catalog once a year really hindered me. I would add more sessions of the offered courses, and provide a stronger catalog of courses for Computer science and engineering students, more courses that involve being "hands on", and/or doing more research and help progress the current technologies. (UG)
- Probably the teachers to be honest. My experience in my department has been incredibly rough. There are some teachers that have been incredible, but they are few and far between the really bad ones. Most classes the teachers are so bad that I have to learn everything myself outside of class, leaving the ~4+ hours a week that I spend in class a complete waste of time. I like the campus; the atmosphere and student base are all really nice. The teachers are really the only part that leaves more to be desired. (UG)
- Put clear rules in place for the reporting of security problems to the university. / / Provide substantive protections to students who report security flaws to the university. / / Greatly improve the performance of the Office of Student Conduct and Ethical Development, who have

thus far proved abysmal at adequately investigating issues, opting instead to engage in hyperbolic witch hunts against students. / / Sorry, I know it said one thing. I just couldn't pick. (UG)

• Sudexo must get out! (UG) Geology

- I would change the fact that even though professors are "professionals" in their field of study, we as students are just learning all of the new concepts. They need to realize that we are new to all of it and be willing to teach us, not get angry that we don't understand a certain area within our major or just throw it upon us and expect us to learn it ourselves. Also, my department specifically needs to focus more on the students and not just mainly on the faculty. We need new things for the students, for example new classroom chairs and a way to print things out, and an area or more room to do so. It would be appreciated if that could come to attention. (UG)
- the faculty members of the geology program to get nicer and more organized/reasonable people; better instructors for the geology program; and more advertisement for the geology program (UG)

Health Science

- Add more sections to the classes that are mandatory for students to take prior to graduating. (UG)
- Friendlier people working front desk in the department offices (UG)

- I would like more advising or help for freshman students. When I first entered CSUSB as a freshman, I had no idea what I was doing. I was never required to have professional advising, which definitely set me back. I believe not asking for help was a pride thing, that I could do it myself, so I ended up taking multiple classes which counted for the same GE requirement. I never had any real help and I was really lost. I changed my major about 4-5 times, because I wasn't sure what I should do or where I fit in. I didn't get any advising till my junior year when I finally decided to stick with public health. Also I would change the peer advising. I believe getting peer advising when you first begin to be very helpful, but when you are a senior and getting ready to graduate, they should see a professional. The reason why I make this recommendation is because when I went to get peer advising, I asked them if they can give me a plan because I will be graduating and need to know when to take classes. Some classes aren't offered each quarter, which is really important to know what I should take a class. I didn't trust the peer adviser so I went to see the Advising Advisor, Erika, which was very helpful because she was able to create a plan for me. If I didn't see her, I would probably be here one more year because the class I needed is only offered once a year. (UG)
- Letting students get the classes they need to graduate in 4

years!!!!!!! I had to stay an extra year at Cal State because I could not get the classes I needed. / / Making it mandatory for 1st and 2nd year students to go to an advisor to help them road map and/or figure out what major to declare. (UG)

- More funding and teacher evaluation for the nutritiona and food science program (UG)
- More instructors within my major. There were only two whom I had for three years. (UG)
- more parking maybe.... (UG)
- NA (UG)
- Student Advising for natural sciences (UG)
- The advising be better and more efficient. (UG)
- the diversity and quantitiy of the professors in the the Nutrition and Food Science program. (UG)
- I would completely revamp the MSHSA program to include a more comprehensive orientation, better communication from the department, more experienced full-time professors, more data analysis education, and less busy work. (Gr)
- The MPH program had little to no advisor support and I felt lost throughout the program. The Chair was not helpful and did not take an interest in my academic development. There was no orientation when my cohort began and we all just had to figure it out as it went along. We were not addressed as a collective group by the Chair or faculty other than in class. The program was generic and lacked structure and communication. We

were lucky enough to have a supportive cohort who all relied on eachother for addition information and learning. (Gr)

Kinesiology

- Core class availability. (i.e. BIO223/224) (UG)
- I wish CSUSB had a football team (UG)
- Offer greater opportunities for students to get hands on job experiences. As a kinesiologypedagogy concentration major, I assisted and observed PE teachers as part of a collaborative effort between CSUSB and local school districts. I graduated already and have no job because I need a license to teach. I am not saying CSUSB is at fault, but it needs to offer more professional experiences for students. (UG)
- Somehow make it mandatory for each student to see an advsor so that all students can graduate asap (UG)
- The professors (UG)
- The school spirit and inclusiveness. (UG)

Math

- FREE PARKING FOR STUDENTS WITH GOOD GRADES!!! Or some other perk/incentive for students with good grades! (UG)
- From someone who used to commute from temecula, Menifee then Moreno Valley, priority for choosing classes should change. Instead of people living on campus receiving priority it should be those who commute. Main reason is because for those who commute have a harder time

scheduling classes around their schedule plus the drive to get to campus. For those who live on campus can almost if not always have class at anytime. They do not need to worry about a commute except a 5-10 minute walk from the dorms to class. (UG)

- I would increase the presence of the police force on the outer perimeter of the campus to deter unwanted people from coming on to campus. (UG)
- I would like to have more availability of student services during evening hours. For students who work during the day (or students, such as my colleagues in education, who have internships or studentteaching) to meet with advisors, administrators, etc. during scheduled hours (frequently 9-5). There are evening classes available, which is great, but we need to be able to get help from our schools' resources when we are taking those evening classes, too! (UG)
- I would make it clear to students that they need a program plan as well as inform them how to accurately read their PAWS reports. If advisors were able to help students figure out their next steps in college, more people would graduate on time. (UG)
- more free things (UG)
- Offer tutoring for computer science courses, mostly for Computer Science 201. (Gr)

Nursing

• Better administration/staff for the nursing program. We get a new

director every year who is not in touch with the students needs and seems to have a personal agenda or interest. Very few staff actually currently work as an RN. most of them have in the past and no longer work currently in the field. Instead we get people that do research and have PhDs. Which is okay sometimes, HOWEVER we need people who understand the field and actually have good hands on skills to learn from. Learning how to do research WILL NOT get me a job when I get my license. Also the compliance program is a joke. The lady in charge is so unnecessarily rude and lazy. If shes having a bad day she will take it out on you and make you wait for her to finish up her call with her girlfriend. 99% of students would say she needs to go. She does not contribute to the program what so ever and makes compliance way harder than it needs to be. / Also clinical sites need to be reviewed for safety. For the community quarter the site was inappropriate and seemed like it was made up last minute. It was unsafe to be there, and despite ALL students not feeling safe there the instructor still did not raise any concern to those in higher positions. It seems like the department is out of touch with the students and they treat us like children while expecting us to be mature nurses as we graduate next week. I would hesitate to recommend this program to anyone. There are some major flaws and issues that need to be

addressed. CSUSB your nursing program is not the best in the area. Its time for a wake up call, there are many other choices for nursing school. And you are no longer a top choice. How can it be that a 2 year nursing program such as RCC have a better pass rate on NCLEX than a 3 year program, CSUSB? We are getting beat by schools that have a whole year less to prepare. I would not recommend this program as there is a lack of respect for students and a lack of professionalism. (UG)

- Better organization of Nursing RN to BSN program with better help for students. (UG)
- Bring back Ora Robinson! She was an amazing instructor. The nursing program has some instructors that are terrible, yet they keep them. The good ones need to be recognized, and the bad ones need to go! (UG)
- for the nursing program, classes should be better organized. It seemed like things were very disorganized at times. (UG)
- I never sought my advisor vice versa (UG)
- I would change some of the people holding positions in the nursing program department. (UG)
- I would have more resources at the library and longer library hours. The past year or two l've seen a huge increase in the number of students on campus and as a result it is hard to be able to use a computer during school. It was would also be nice to have line library hours especially for finals week. (UG)

- Organizational skills (UG)
- The organization and structure of the Nursing program. (UG)
- The poor organization, and follow through (UG)

Anthropology

 more foliage and trees around campus to make the campus nicer, and more food options throughout campus buildings (UG)

Criminal Justice

- Availability of courses. (UG)
- Better treatment of transfer students. I "fell through the cracks" and my transcripts were lost, there was always a debate on my transfer units. (UG)
- I feel like many of the students here don't care about their studies, and it disrupts me from actually learning. I felt like I was surrounded by idiots the whole time. I wish that CSUSB had more rigorous standards so that only students of a higher academic caliber were admitted to the university. (UG)
- More Career Center activities/ workshops offered during the weekends? Longer Library hours, for those of us that have to work during the day and attend school at night. (UG)
- More involvement in sports, possibly through email. Like email students info. of sports that are having try-outs. (UG)
- Move out of San Bernardino (UG)
- none (UG)
- nothing (UG)
- The difference in teaching curriculum at the PD campus compared to the main campus. Teachers were completely

different and so was the teaching. (UG)

• The Prices!!! And maybe how the set up to learning is because if teaching is consistent then so can the learning. If that makes any sense at all. (UG)

Environmental Studies

• The attitudes of professors. Their first priority should be to teach, and help student. A majority of my professors at CSUSB cared more about their own academic research (labs, experiments, journal articles, etc.) than instructing students. Hire professors that want to teach, and not academics looking for an institution to fund their work. (UG)

Geography

More hands on work experience (UG)

Human Development

• I am not sure if there are ways to give feedback for the rest of the campus facilities, besides departments of study, but I think that being able to participate in surveys or voice feedback for all services would be beneficial. In this case I am referring to the library. On many occasions I have experienced negativity from some of the staff within the library. From my understanding those who are at the checkout desks are available to offer help/direction when utilizing library services and I often felt a sense of irritation when questions were asked whether they were from myself or from others, and nonverbal cues of being annoved (ie. eve rolling, smirks, etc). I am very fortunate CSUSB offers

ipads and laptops to students for checkout because this means I do not have to lug mine around all day when I only need it for a few hours or so. However, I am not familiar with all of the services the library offers and I do not find it appropriate to walk out feeling belittled because of a question or need for clarification I had. After a couple of these incidents I felt a strong urge to want to voice an opinion to the university about these experiences because I know I am not alone in this concern, but I do not know who/where to do this. (UG)

- I would know / remember who my advisor was. (UG)
- I would like to see more Coyote Cares day events, maybe one per quarter (UG)
- I would try to work more with the students on a one-on-one experience. Helping the students through the program and being able to guide them through so that they might be able to finish within the 4 years. I had to stay one extra quarter to take one class because no one ever told me certain classes are only offered once a year. (UG)
- I wouldn't change anything about CSUSB. I had a blast during my academic years and would do it over again. (UG)
- More healthy food options available in the evenings for people with late classes (UG)
- No peer advisors. Although they are experienced, I felt that I missed out from having a more knowledgeable member to guide me through. Student advisors did

not know as much as professors. (UG)

History

- As a history major, research becomes a large part of education and job skills. However, communicating research is just as important. We write a lot of papers, so we learn to communicate on a literature platform, however, there are very little classes that require presentations. If I were to change anything, it would be to provide additional classes that are research based where the students present their research in class where the instructors can evaluate and help students refine these skills. (UG)
- I would like for evening classes to be more readily available for students who commute and work full time jobs. (UG)
- More tenure-track professors (UG)

National Security Studies

 I'd limit which faculty could advise students; some faculty members in my department were more condescending than productive (Gr)

Political Science

- 24 hour library and less tenure teachers (UG)
- I would change its lack of emphasis on a liberal arts Core Curriculum structured around classic works. (UG)
- The location. (UG) Psychology
 - Advising should be required, I was able to register for classes I didn't need because I didn't know that I didn't need them and that I

should be taking specific classes unless I absolutely wanted to try out a class. Also Sophomores should have to attend a seminar about Grad school because that'ts when it's important to know about building rapport with teachers so they can be references in the future, and information about joining research teams as well. (UG)

- An impacted psychology major. Too many students are coming in with low GPA's and wonder why they can't get into graduate school. (UG)
- Being a psychology major, we didn't have personal advisors we could reach out to only peers which wasn't helpful for all the inquiries I had my freshman year and having to meet them as a requirement for Psych 101 (UG)
- Bigger campus! (UG)
- Despite not being very engaged with a personal advisor, I love CSUSB and wouldn't change a thing! (UG)
- Easier ways to get advised on career paths (UG)
- Get rid of the professors that have terrible reviews and clearly should not be teaching. (UG)
- I attended the Palm Desert Campus, and I would change the time length of classes. A class for three hours and fifty minutes is far too long. (UG)
- I loved the campus! :) (UG)
- I wish I was able to particpate in school activities but I was not able to because I worked during the day and went to school at night. (UG)

- I would change open hours at the library to 24-7. (UG)
- I would change the food. (UG)
- I would have required courses offered more than once a quarter. Some class such as psych 101, 100, 210, 311, or the advanced seminar classes, are required for psychology students to take but are so impacted and offered one class per quarter that is becomes difficult to enroll in, and thus make students take summer school, which is a financial burden or push students back a year. (UG)
- If I could, I would increase the amount of commencement tickets that each graduate receives. I believe we have all worked hard and would like to allow our loved ones to live this moment with us in person. I think graduates would even be willing to purchase additional tickets; furthermore, the university could benefit from these sales. (UG)
- It was too easy. The school needs to filter out the vast amount of underqualified/stupid students. (UG)
- It would have been nice as a transfer student to have received more guidance and help. You only have two years and no idea about universities. You feel pretty lost and then its over before you know it. (UG)
- Make it mandatory for students to create an academic plan, most students are not aware of planning or even how to contact an advisor. Like me I transferred to CSUSB with the intention of having an advisor and someone to help me through my academic

career and instead I depended on fellow classmate to assist me due to no direction on how to meet with an advisor nor create a plan to graduate. I truly wish I would of had an advisor or an email on direction to lead towards an advisor. (UG)

- Mandatory advising, to help students make goals, graduate sooner, and have a career decided. (UG)
- Mandatory housing for incoming freshmen. / It would provide a greater sense of community and it will help develop communication skills as well as increase self-esteem. Being a commuter campus often means that no one really talks to anyone they do not know, this means every one walks with earphones plugged in their ears or their eyes locked into their phones: making housing mandatory can change the entire atmosphere on campus! (UG)
- Maybe add a class that explains things you will need for entry into grad school. I received that pertinent information during the winter quarter of my senior year. Not enough time to meet advisors, and get reference letters, etc. (UG)
- More activities as a whole to have the school more involved.
 Especially like in sports there is no support. (UG)
- More available classes year round. More knowledgeable staff and advisors on when courses are offered so people do not get held back just because they were unable to or did not know to

register for their required course(s). (UG)

- More class options at the Palm Desert Campus (UG)
- More interaction between advisor and student (UG)
- More quantitative based courses (UG)
- N/A (UG)
- Not Applicable. (UG)
- Nothing (UG)
- One thing that I wish I would have been more informed and prepared on would be graduate school. During orientation, no information was provided regarding research and the need to be involved in research if you plan on going to graduate school. I am a psychology major and the last two guarters of my degree have been extremely challenging. Partly because no other classes are like psychology 311 and psychology 432. In these classes we are introduced to how to write research papers and conduct research. By the time I took 311 (last quarter), that was the first time I was informed about research and grad school. By then it was too late to get involved. In addition, I along with many others, have social anxiety while speaking or doing presentations in front of a class. Again, only in the last two quarters of my education at CSUSB have given me the chance to experience speaking and doing group presentations. I think it would be beneficial for lower division as well as upper division classes to incorporate research papers as well as group presentations into the curriculum.

Further, I wish that instructors would incorporate lectures regarding grad school to inform students on the steps and requirements needed. (UG)

- Parking. Trying to find a parking is a nightmare (UG)
- Please make healthy foods more affordable, the high prices are ridiculously expensive. (UG)
- Price for parking. \$100 for parking every quarter is too much. (UG)
- Price of parking permit! (UG)
- Prices, some things on campus such as snacks or drinks are incredibly overpriced. The campus needs to recognize that not all students are financially stable, me myself have been working a full-time job since Junior year in high school. Most of us have to really budget ourselves to make it by. (UG)
- The amount of tickets for graduation (UG)
- The committee who plans our budget should be changed. We need more funding for security and the safety of our student livelihood. We also need more funding for research that students conduct. I feel the LGBTQ community on our campus needs a bigger voice than the Greek sororities or fraternities. I feel these Greek organizations should not promote on our campus because they promote a cult like mentality among their members and hazing rituals! I have witnessed hazing and so have the staff members of this campus. Although it may be an "acceptable" form of hazing it should not be promoted. It

condones violent behavior and it promotes domination over another's life. (UG)

- The elevators. At least in the Education and Social & Behavioral Science buildings. They're quite...delayed. (UG)
- The large amount of students in classes that are meant to be small student-teacher ratio. (UG)
- The method in which the information is taught should be changed. Example of how it's taught now in a psychology course: Your ID is the core from where your desires stem from. The Ego and Super Ego allow you to satisfy your ID's desire whilst keeping you in harmony with your values and societies values. Example of how it should be taught: Think about a time you were sexually attracted to someone. That desire stems from your ID. Now think about the restrictions you placed upon yourself to avoid doing something that would make the other person feel weird/bad, or that would make you feel weird/bad. Those restrictive thoughts that come into mind are your Super Ego and Ego, respectively. The 2nd example teaches students how to learn abstract concepts through real life empirically based examples. Learning material from experience this way, allows for the student to A) have a deeper understanding of the material and B) enables students to begin applying it in their life for their own self-growth. Overall, all course material; whether it's Biology, Psychology, Business, etc...; should be less theoretical

(e.g. memorize this book and pass the test) and instead more "experience-based" (e.g. selfreflect on what's being taught and see where it applies in real life). (UG)

- The mindset of every negative student. (UG)
- The nasty food choices (UG)
- The way the gradepoint sytem works. It is very discouraging when you get good grades, then one bad grade basically destroys your GPA. This makes it hard to raise it back up. (UG)
- Tuition is increasing, along with parking permits, items from vending machines, and food from the commons. Tuition has increased a great deal in the last 5 years. I remember when parking permits were approximately \$85. (UG)
- The power trip the professors are on. (Gr)

Sociology

- I really enjoyed my time at CSUSB all of the teacher were very helpful in all my classes thank you for allowing me to attend. (UG)
- A little more direction about classes and graduations (UG)
- Free parking!!! (UG)
- Have more support for Sociology by having a lounge for the undergraduates. / Have a Sociology Graduate program. / Have a nap lounge! (UG)
- Housing For Older students and resources fore older students. / (UG)
- I don't think I would change anything. Nothing comes to mind, all the good from CSUSB would

outweigh any changes needed to be made. (UG)

- If I could change only one thing at CSUSB it would be the parking sitution. It should not take as long as it does to find a parking spot in about to attend classes. (UG)
- More support services for parents who are students (UG)
- Needs to be more informative on what to do after college. (UG)
- Not enough advisor to student involvement! (UG)
- Nothing. CSUSB is a very diversified and creative college with excellent staff and students. I really enjoyed this college. (UG)
- Parking! (UG)
- Some professors interest rates in the success of their students (UG)
- There is a large pool of students that come in as transfer students. There is not a lot that is promoted to get transfer students involved on campus. I saw the difference between 4-year students compared to transfer. The involvement with the school was different. (UG)
- To better prepare students to begin a career. I do not feel like I was prepared enough or aware of what is actually required to jump into the work force (i.e., resumes, cover letters, etc.) (UG)
- To have not so many intimidating professors teaching at this university. It makes it hard to approach them especially if your a shy individual. (UG)

Social Sciences

 Expand the Social Sciences: Multidiciplinary Track Program! It could be better. (UG)

- There seems to be a significant disconnect between administration and academics at this campus. It very difficult to get correct information. (UG)
- They make you meet with advisors to make an academic plan. (UG)
- Ensuring that all professors are available to the needs and questions of students. (Gr)
- I would discourage the use of adjuncts who have little to no interest in developing the student body. I would also discourage and/or limit the amount of students that one faculty member may advise. (Gr)
- Shorten lines at Financial Aid and Student Employment. (Gr)

Social Work

- As an ESL Student, I would have liked to take more ESL or English classes. :) (UG)
- CSUSB was a great value, however, there was not enough forward thinking, nor was their enough passion in improving learning experiences from administrators or faculty. San Bernardino is a struggling area. but it doesn't have to be. If we used the power, intellect, and creativity from the students at the university, we could vastly improve the San Bernardino city area, which would provide more job opportunities for CSUSB students. The university needs to keep everything in-house and community based. For instance, if CSUSB opened up their own coffee shop instead of contracting with Starbucks, business students could get hands-on

training for supply-chain management. Or, social work students could do intake at The Den. CSUSB needs to be a real self-sustaining community, which it could be with the right support. / / So, if I could change one thing, I would kick out Sodexo. They are not inline with the values of our university. (UG)

- I would have a football team and have teams market the amazing experience it can be to support your teams! I would exercise school spirit and offer incentives in going to games and events like these. (UG)
- Permitting teachers who openly bash religious groups and belief systems to continue doing so. The job of instructors is to EDUCATE students to think (CRITICALLY) for themselves not forcing students to believe that abortion is the best alternative for every citizen of the US, amongst other ideologies they promote in front of the classroom. (UG)
- Promote athletic games better, With me being a student athleted here at CSUSB, I noticed that games were not promoted enough. (UG)
- The cost of on-campus housing (UG)
- Though I have had a pleasant experience at CSUSB, I have known others who struggle while here. I understand that I can't just sit back and wait to see if something will happen. However, as I am (now more than ever) able to advocate for myself and search for guidance and resources, I feel as if some of the

students with whom I have had encounters with are sometimes lost or confused and could benefit from more academic advising prior to advising week or before registering for classes. / / Many students strive to attend college and leave in 4 years with a degree, however, I feel that with lack of proper guidance some students may not take advantage of their time while at CSUSB. I was part of the FSMP while a freshmen and senior and they assisted in my growth of creating an academic plan each quarter and helped me obtain transferable skills in regards to my academic career. I believe that this program has the potential for helping several students, and if there were more programs like this --specifically tailored to individual degrees-- we would see a higher student sucess rate and leaving CSUSB after 4 years (or another goal time). / / Thank you for these 4 years CSUSB! (UG)

- EXPECT MORE FROM YOUR STUDENTS AND YOU'LL GET MORE. / / Look, don't be so worried about funding and retention rates. If you would just expect more from us, and trust us enough to follow through, then we would exceed your highest expectations. If you want us to do better, expect from us that we both can do better and will do better. Until that expectation is set, it is unlikely to be met. (Gr)
- I wouldn't change anything. My experience has been great!! Thank you!! (Gr)

- More evening campus activities (Gr)
- Nothing (Gr)
- Require teachers to post their syllabus on blackboard. (Gr)
- The micro component to the • MSW program at CSUSB is greatly lacking in comparison to that of other MSW programs. I compared classes with a woman who attended Loma Linda and have talked with many students from other schools. I do not feel clinically prepared to perform interventions with clients. The only exception to this is the experience I gained at internship, which gave me experience performing Crisis Intervention using Solution focused brief therapy. Students at Loma Linda get an entire quarter of a DSM class, we got a 1 day seminar that only explained the organization of the book. Students at Loma Linda had to film themselves performing a type of therapy, while I was writing papers on case management. Other universities do more role plaving in class as well. I am very dissatisfied with the micro side. I did greatly enjoy the macro component. Too bad my goal is to be a clinician :((Gr)
- U/K (Gr)